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WHATIs SCPPA?

he Southern California Public Power Authority is a joint powers authority composed of 10 municipal

utilities and an irrigation district, delivering electricity to nearly 2,000,000 customers from northern

Los Angeles County to the Mexican border. SCPPA was formed in 1980 to acquire reliable, cost-efFicient

electrical generation facilities and transmisson systems for its members. SCPPA's primary role has been to

secure financing for joint power projects among its members.

To date, SCPPA has issued more than $7.6 billion in bonds, notes and refunding bonds, of which $ 3.7 bil-

lion is still outstanding. This debt is backed by the fiscal strength of its 11 members —the municipalities

of Anaheim, Azusa, Banning, Burbank, Colton, Glendale, Los Angeles, Pasadena, Riverside, Vernon, and

the Imperial Irrigation District. This money has been used to acquire electrical generating capacity and

transmission facilities throughout the southwestern U.S.

The low-interest rate environment has enabled SCPPA to refinance more than $ 1.1 billion of its debt over

the last 36 months at rates substantially below those of the original borrowings. These refunding transac-

tions have lowered the average interest rate of SCPPA's outstanding debt and will result in gross savings to

southern California utilitycustomers ofmore than $ 148 millionover the next quarter-century.

The change ofadministration in Washington in 1993 has prompted the utility industry to reexamine many

of its assumptions of the previous 12 years. To r'emain abreast ofcurrent government trends and actions—

particularly the proposal to increase energy taxes —SCPPA and its individual members have become

increasingly active players on the Washington scene.

In today's shifting economic and political climate, SCPPA's interlinked and cooperative approach to utility

industry problem-solving continues to provide substantial benefits to its 11 members and their customers.
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PRESIDENT S AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR S LEITER

he 1992-93 fiscal year was one of unique financial opportunity for SCPPA. An unprecedented period of

low interest rates during the period permitted two major refundings of SCPPA bonds that will reduce

interest payments by some $ 105 millionover the life of these obligations.

Although interest rates seem to have stabilized, SCPPA will continue to seek opportunities to lower its

financing costs.

We were able to move forward with two major construction projects, the Mead-Adelanto and Mead-Phoenix

transmission lines, which we expect to begin carrying electricity into southern California late in 1995. In

August, 1992, SCPPA executed long-term contracts that committed the agency to the projects, and in

October, 1992, $ 360 millionofSCFPA's Multiple Project Revenue Bond funds were allocated to their fund-

ing. Ground breaking is expected to begin on both projects before the end of 1993.

SCPPA was successful last year in purchasing an interest in one of four coal-fired generating units

of the San Juan Generating Station in northwestern New Mexico for approximately $ 193 million.

The purchase will provide the participating members, the cities of Azusa, Banning, Colton and

Glendale and the Imperial Irrigation District, with an additional 204 megawatts ofpower.

The uprating of the last of 17 generating units at the Hoover Power Plant was completed, and mem-

bers'ull entitlements became available in the first half of 1993. In addition, our successful negotia-

tion ofa Hoover uprating credit conversion agreement two years ago continued to bear fruit.

The Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station (PVNGS) in Arizona experienced another successful

year ofoperation in 1992-93. Allthree units of the seven-year-old station have undergone refueling

over the last two years, with Unit 3 concluding the process in November, 1992, 12 days ahead of

schedule. PVNGS received an improved performance and safety rating from the Nuclear Regulatory

Commission in 1993.

The nation's economic picture remained uncertain throughout the fiscal year, as did the shape of the new

economic program being drafted in Washington. As this Report went to press, it appeared that the impact

on utility operations of any new taxes enacted in the 104th Congress would not be significant. SCPPA's

Washington representative remains alert, however, to any revisions in this assessment.

Looking ahead, we anticipate a period ofcontinuing opportunity for SCFPA and its members.



1992-g3 HIGHLIGHTS

~ More chan $726 4 million
in bonds were refunded, at a

gross savings of$ 105 mil-
lion and a net present-value
savings to SCPPA members
of$ 52 million.

~ 204 megawatts ofgenerac-

ing capacity at the San Juan
Generating Station in
Nesv Mexico was purchased
chrough SCPPA for $ 193
million.

~ SCPPA allocated $360 mil-
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Uprating Project.
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YEAR IN REVIEW

Refunding Opportunities Two SCPPA refunding bond issues, covering the Authority's interests in the

Southern Transmission System (STS) and the Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station (PVNGS), were

completed during fiscal year 1992-93 to take advantage ofprevailing low interest rates.

The $ 385.4 million in STS bonds, with an original average interest rate of 7.48 percent, were

refunded at an average interest rate of 6.16 percent, and will yield a gross savings of $ 52.5 million in

interest by the date of final maturity in 2021.

The PVNGS bonds, with a face value of $ 341 million, were

originally issued with an average interest rate of 6.98 percent and

have been refunded at an average interest rate of 5.55 percent,

which will save SCPPA members another $ 52.4 million in gross

interest savings by the bonds'inal date ofmaturity.

Overall, SCPPA has completed five bond refundings since

1991, involving an aggregate $ 1.1 billion in obligations, resulting

in a total savings in interest payments of more than $ 148 million

by the year 2021. At the close of fiscal year 1992-93, the agency

was nearing completion of the third STS refunding in the last two

years. This is projected to save another $ 17 million in interest pay-

ments.

SCPPA REFUNDING BQND IssUEs, 1991 io 1993

Prjoar

STS

Hoover

Palo Verde

STS

Palo Verde

Total

D~ro

April, 1991

August, 1991

January, 1992

July, 1992

March, 1993

Bnuo Si to

$ 293.9 million

$ 35.7 million

$ 130.5 million

$ 475.0 million

$ 370.8 million

$ 1,305.9 million

Rcfunkd Bonk

$ 240.6 million

$ 28.5 million

$ 114.3 million

$ 385 4 million

$ 341.0 million

$ 1,109.8 million

Grnrr Sntr'ngr

$ 25.3 million

$ 4.6 million

$ 13.2 million

$ 52.5 million

$ 52.4 million

$ 148.0 million

Nor PVSasingr

$ 14.1 million

$ 1.5 million

$ 7.1 million

$ 25.0 million

$ 27.0 million

$ 74.7 million

San Juan Generating Station SCPPA negotiated the purchase of a 41.8 percent interest in one of four

units of the San Juan Generating Station in northwestern New Mexico from Century Power Corporation,

for $ 193 million.

The purchase is on behalf of five SCPPA members, the cities ofAzusa, Banning, Colton and Glendale

and the Imperial Irrigation District. These five members will buy from SCPPA the approximately 204

megawatts ofpower obtained by this transaction.
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CITY OF ANAHEIM Established in 1894, the city'
electric system began operations a year later with
a steam-driven generator that provided enough
power for 500 lights. In 1916 the city began pur-
chasing power from the Edison Company, and
until 1982 met substantially all its energy
requirements this way. In 1983, the city began
buying from other sources and purchasing gener-
ating capacity of its own. In 1992 only four per-
cent of the city's power was bought from
Southern California Edison.

CITY OF AXUSA Both the city's water and electric
utilities were established in 1898, and for most of
its history A@usa purchased its electricity from
Southern California Edison. In 1986, the city
began receiving its own power from the Palo
Verde Nuclear Generating Station and an alloca-
tion from the Hoover Power Plant, and contracted
for short-term capacity from different utilities.

'ustmntn

uned...........
Potter Generated and Pun'based

(in hfcgautatt Horns)

Selfgcrtn aced..........
Putrhascd............

Tosal........,...
Trantmiaion farilitiet(in mt7a) .

Total Rnenua (000's).......
Operating Cons (000's).......

Curtomcrt uned...........
Potter Gcmrutcd and Purchased

(in hfcgatscstt Houn)
Selfgenerated..........
Putrhacd............

Tosul....,.......
Transmiaion facilitia (in mela) .

Total Rnenucs (000))...,...
Operating Costs (000's)...,...

103,276

576,764
2,485,894
3,062,658

1,398
243,878

S 187,864

14,134

19,335
181,901
201,236

0
g 17,469
g 13,831

L ED%'ARD K. hGIIJAYAN
City ofhruhcim

Rs Joslmt F. Hsu
Cistt ofheusu

CITY OF BANNING Established in 1913, the
Banning electrical system now serves an area of
19.2 square miles of the city. The city purchased
all its electric power requirements from Southern
California Edison until 1986 when it began mak-
ing alternative arrangements. Today SCE pro-
vides less than a fourth of the city's power. Two
hydro generators were put on line in 1987.

Customcn screed.......,...
Pouer Gcnnatcd and Putrhascd

(in hfcgasoass Houn)
Selfgcmrascd.........,
Purchased...,....,...

Totul............
Transmiaion fucilicia (in milo) .

Totul Rnenua (000's).......
Operating Costs (000's).......

8,600

435
10S,680
106,! IS

220
11I851

g 10,693

GALnh.
DADes
Cis7 o/Cotton

CITY OF BURBANK Burbank's Public Service
Department began serving customers in 1913,
and installed on-site generation in response to a
surge in industrial and residential growth in the
1940's and 1950's. Today the city receives power
from three SCPPA projects, the Bonneville Power
Administration, as well as firm and interruptible
supplies from other utilities and government
agencies.

CITY OF COLTON The Colton municipal electric
utility was established in 1895, eight years after
city incorporation. Since 1986, the electric utility
has changed from being solely dependent on
Southern California Edison for its purchased
power to being actively engaged in purchasing
power from several different sources, achieving
significant cost savings in the process.

CITY OF GLENDALE Incorporated in 1906,
Glendale purchased its electric utility in 1909,
obtaining power from outside suppliers. It
received its first power from Hoover Dam in 1937
and inaugurated the first unit of its own steam
generating plant in 1941. Now called the
Grayson Power Plant, this facility today has eight
generating units. Glendale continues to purchase
84 percent of its power from outside sources.

Customcn uned...........
Potter Generated am( Purthaud
(in hfcgatsntt Houn)

Selfgenerated.........,
Putrhuu............

Totul,..........,
Trunsmission furilitia (in mike),
Tosul Rnenua (000's).......
Operating Cosa (000's).......

Cuttomcn screed...........
Potter Gcnwutcd and Putrhascd

(in hfcgauettt Horn)
Selfg~utcd..........
Punhascd........,...

Totul............
Transmiaion facilitilt(in msfa) .

Total Rnenua (000 s)... ~ ~ ~ ~

Operating Cosa (000's)..... ~ ~

Customcn sea ed...........
Pouer Gcmratal and Pun hated

(in hfcgatsectt Houn)
Selfgenerated...,......
Pmrhascd........., ..

Tosal . ~..........
Trunsmissionfacilitics(i»mila) .

Total Rnenua (000's)...., ..
Opn acing Costs (000's).......

50,520

171,946
941,932

1,113,878
398

g 94,190
94,215

16,322

0
220,357
220,3S7

23
$ 18,061
S 17,020

81,885

157,672
917,453

1,075,12S
69

S 91,007
78,385
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EMBERS

Eissov h. Cmrox
Los h ogcfn Drpartmcm
ofWater arrd Pourr

Kcv'untilS. Nossxu
Imprriaf Imgation District

IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT The IID entered
che public power business in 1936, with eleccrici-

cy generated ac five hydroelectric drops on che

soon-to-be-completed All-American Canal. In
1943 the agency negotiated the purchase of pri-
vate power suppliers in che area, and in che 1950's

builc ics own steam generating capacity, which
today is being repowered as pare of a major
upgrade. IIDnow buys three-fourchs of ics power
needs.

LOS ANGELES DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND POWER

In 1916, che City ofLos Angeles began distribuc-
ing electric power purchased from che Pasadena

Municipal Power Plant, and the following year
inaugurated its first generating capacity at
San Francisquito Power Plant No. 1. In 1922 che

city purchased the remaining distribucion system
of Southern California Edison Company wichin
che city limics. Ic is now the largest municipally
owned electric utilityin che nation.

Customers scrsrd...........
Pourr Gcnwaud and Purchased

(in hfcgauast Hoon)
Selfgenerated..........
Purchased............

Tourl............
Trammiaion facilisin (in miles) .

Total Rn runes (000's).......
Opcrasing Costs (000's).......

Customers snr ed .. ~....... ~

Pou rr Generated and Purrhascd

(in hfcgawatt Hours)

Selfgenerated.....
Purchased...,,... ~...

Total,......,....
Tranrmission farililicr(in milt) .

Total Rnrnun (000's).......
Operasing Costs (000't).......

82,174

613,194
1,782,163
2,395,357

II277
S 177,953
9 ISO,769

1,363,000

25,151,613
1,484,373

26,635,986
3,541

$ 2,038,000
$ 1,718,000

DAvso C.
PSAtltn
Cisy of
Pasadcrra

Blu.D.
CAILvAIlAN
Cisy ofRirrrsidc

CITY OF PASADENA Escablishcd in 1906, che cicy
builc its first electric generating sceam plant in
1907 and took over operacion of ics municipal
screec lighting from Edison Electric. In 1909,
Pasadena began the extension of its operations to
commercial and residential customers chat result-
ed in the replacement ofall Edison elcccric service
in che city by 1920. In 1992, Pasadena purchased
approximately three-fourths of its power needs.

CITY OF RIVERSIDE Founded in 1895, Riverside's
municipal power deparcmenc was one of che first
such systems in California before che turn of the
century. Until 1924, the city generated all ics

own power, but since chen it has bought and dis-
tributed power from other suppliers in addition co

self-generated power. In 1992, the city purchased
approximately 86 percent of its power needs.

CITY OF VERNON Vernon's Lighc and Power
Deparcmenc began serving industrial customers in
1933, with completion of ics diesel generating
plane. In addition to ics own power from diesel
units plus recencly installed gas curbines, Vernon
now gets power from Palo Verde, Hoover,
CDWR, SRP, BPA and Edison, as well as incer-
ruptible energy from other utilicies and govern-
menc agencies.

Cussomca sert ed...........
Pourr Gcmratcd and Putrhascd

(in hfcgauratt Houa)
Selfgcmrasnf........, .

Pucrhascd............
Total....,.......

Transmission farilitin (in miles) .

Total Rnrnun (000't)......,
Orating Cosa (000's)...... r

Curtoours scrsrd........ ~ ..
Pourr Gmnatcd and Purchased

(in hfcgaurstt Hours)

Selfgcnnatcd
Putrhasn...,...,...,

Tor'al ~ ~

Transmiaionfacilitt'cs(in miles) .

Total Rccrnuct (000's)..... > .

Operating Costs (000's)

Customers ten ed....,..., ..
Pourr Gcmratcd and Pucrhascd

(in hfcgaurrtt Hours)

Selfgcncratcdt..........
Purchased............

Total............
Trarumiuion facilisicr (in mila) .

Tosal Rnnrun (000's).... ~ ~ ~

Oper~ting Cosa (000's).......

57,245

300,190
992,490

1,292,680
515

S 103,363
S 99,507

88,900

311,979
1,341,303
1,653,282

1,806
I65r 5 89

S 139,778

1,974

2II492
1,033,8S9
1,055,351

12.4
67,590

g 53,144

Douce V.
MAtxrvlloRsr
CityofVmron



Hoover Uprating Project The uprating ofall 17 hydroelectric generating units at Hoover Dam has been

completed, and although the full uprated capacity is available, completion of the total project remains on

schedule for mid-1996. As of June 30, 1993, SCPPA on behalf of six SCPPA members (SCPPA

Upraters) had advanced approximately $ 27 million to the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation for uprating

Hoover Power Plant. These advances are returned to SCPPA members by the Western Area Power

Administration in the form ofcredits against their power bills.

Prom 1987, the credits available for the payment of purchased

u' power exceeded the amount required for the purchase power avail-

able to SCPPA Upraters. Last year SCPPA agreed with the Bureau

and Western to a cash redemption of $6 million for the accumulat-

ed but unredeemed credits through September 1991.

With completion of the uprating of the Hoover generating

units, the Uprating Contractors expect to redeem all future credits

through application to their respective power bills. The cities of

Anaheim, Azusa, Banning, Burbank, Colton and Riverside are par-

ticipating through SCPPA in the uprating of the Hoover Power

Plant.

SCPPA BDNDS ARB RhTED As Foliows:

Southern Transmission System Project—
Senior Lien Bonds
Subordinate Lien Bond

Palo Verde Projecc-
Senior Lien Bonds
Subordinate Lien Bond

Hoover Uprating Piojecc-
Revenue &. Refunding Bonds

Multiple Projecc-
Revenue Bonds

San Juan Unit 3 Project*

hiady'r Imetor
Scrtv'rr

Aa
Aa

Aa
Aa

(Cond.) Aa

A
Aaa*

Sarncknf &Po«A
C auon

AA
AA

A
AAA*

Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station On January 8, 1992, El Paso Electric Company, which holds a

15.8 percent interest in the Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station (PVNGS), filed for bankruptcy pro-

tection, raising questions about its obligations toward the project.

A bankrupcy court ruled the following month that El Paso may pay PVNGS costs invoiced after

February 7, 1992, plus decommissioning costs from January 1, 1992, until a final order is filed by the

court. Meanwhile, some $9.3 million in PVNGS costs billed to El Paso prior to the court order remain

unpaid.
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On May 4, 1993, El Paso filed an amended reorganization plan that would, ifapproved, make that

company a wholly-owned subsidiary of Central and South West Corporation. SCPPA cannot predict

(1) when this matter may be resolved, (2) what the impact willbe on El Paso's PVNGS obligations, and

(3) what the potential costs to SCPPA and other PVNGS owners may be.

SCPPA Advocacy Program SCPPA's Washington, D.C. advocacy program, begun in 1992, continued to

provide valuable access and information about activities affecting the utility industry at the federal level

in fiscal year 1992-93.

Major initiatives were launched to build closer relationships with other utilities, consumer and envi-

ronmental groups, and to acquaint legislators, particularly the California delegation, with SCPPA's opera-

tions and concerns.

Thanks to these efforts, SCPPA was able to have a voice in drafting the Energy Policy Act of 1992,

which encompassed a number of issues of concern to SCPPA members. These included transmission

access, regional transmission groups, renewable energy initiatives and research into the health effects of

electric and magnetic fields (EMFs).

g 89+i
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In the 104th Congress, our advocacy has focused on secur-

~
-',:* ing funding for several programs in the Energy Policy Act, and

close monitoring of the President's deficit reduction program,

which includes a number of provisions related to utilityopera-

tions.

Other federal-level issues of interest to SCPPA

and its members are the elimination of the "private

use" restriction on public power bonds, passage of

incentives for renewable energy use in power produc-

tion, access for power transmission rights ofway and a

rational approach to environmental legislation and

rule-making.

The decade of the 1990s shows no sign of slow-

ing the pace of change that swept across the public utility industry over the last 10-15 years, and

Washington, D.C. willcontinue as the point oforigin for many of the changes to come. Keeping abreast

of these changes is a must for SCPPA and its membership.
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OPERATIONS

Hoover Uprating Project On May 25, 1993, hydroelectric generating unit N-8 on the Nevada side of

the Hoover Power Plant was commissioned and returned to commercial service, the last of the facility's

17 generators to be uprated. Related Uprating Project improvements to be completed by 1996 include

installation ofcomputer control systems, an auxiliary control board for each unit, and consolidation of the

Hoover and Mead switchyards. This uprating activity has increased the generating capacity of the plant

from 1,448 megawatts to 1,951 mcgawans at a cost ofaround $ 170 million.

The original units were installed between 1936 and 1961, and have generated more than 4 billion

kilowatt-hours ofelectrical energy each year for customers in Arizona, California and Nevada.

Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station Although two of its three generating units were idled for refuel-

ing during several months of fiscal year 1992-93, the Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station near

Phoenix once again set new records for electrical production and plant capacity utilization.

In all, the station generated nearly 26.5 million megawatt-hours ofpower in fiscal year 1992-93, and

operated at 79 4 percent of capacity. Both figures are well above the facility's design parameters of 23.4

Unit 1

Unit 2

Unit 3

Total

Gcncrullon*

10.5

7.5

8.5

26.5

oiu urilliouoofuuruunn.boun

1992-93 PRODUCnoN PhRAhfErERs

% Pluni Cupucisy

94A

67A

76A

79A

million MWh production per year and 70 percent annual capacity

factor.

Unit 1, which was last refueled from February to May, 1992,

operated throughout the 1992-93 fiscal year without interruption.

Unit 2 entered its fourth refueling cycle in March, 1993, and was

still idle at the end of the fiscal year. Unit 3 completed its fourth

refueling cycle last November 25, only 68 days after shutdown and

12 days ahead of schedule. This was the shortest refueling cycle to date at PVNGS.

SCPPA's ten participants share a 5.91 percent interest in the three units of the generating station,

which entitles them to 225 megawatts of power, based on the net design electrical rating of 1,270

megawatts for each of the three units .

The Arizona Public Service Company is the operator of PVNGS and its adjacent water reclamation

facility. Thc Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District operates the facility's

switchyard.

SCPPA had $ 1,185,065,000 of Palo Verde debt outstanding as ofJune 30, 1993. The average inter-

est rate of the outstanding Palo Verde debt during fiscal year 1992-93 was 6.4 percent, compared to 6.7

percent for the previous year.
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Southern Transmission System SCPPA, on behalf ofsix members, was the financing

agent for construction of the Southern Transmission System (STS), a 488-mile

~500-kV DC transmission line and associated converter stations which delivers

power from the Intermountain Generating Station (IGS) in Utah to the Adelanto

Converter Station in southern California.

The STS in 1992-93 continued to operate with near-perfect availability and reli-

ability, as it has since its completion in 1986. During the last fiscal year the STS had

99.63 percent transmission availability, compared with 99.7 percent in 1991-92.

Southern California users received a total of 13.7 million megawatt-hours of

IOX

Percentage of
SCPPA Member
Participation
within SCPPA's

Interest in
the Southern
Transmission
System
Project

ANstrxst ntsrrstsx Pecans

energy over the line, including power from non-IGS sources. This represented an increase of 2.9 percent

from the power carried in 1991-92. Overall capacity utilization in 1992-93 was 84.24 percent, an

increase of 1.9 percent from the previous year.

As ofJune 30, 1993, SCPPA had $ 1,583,825,000 of STS debt outstanding, at an average interest

rate of6.3 percent, compared to 6.9 percent for the previous year.

Mead-Phoenix/Mead-Adelanto Transmission Projects Two major 500-kV alternating current transmis-

sion lines between Phoenix, AZ and Boulder City, NV and between Boulder City and Adelanto, CA,

xai
la

YE%ON CIVIC CENTER

moved toward completion lese year wirjt cite execution oF joint-

venture contracts and award of construction contracts. Nine cities

acting rjtrouait SCPPA, as well as dte Saic River Project, M-S-R ~Public Power Agency, Arizona Public Service, the City of Vernon

(acting independently) and the Western Area Power

Administration (Western), a federal agency, are participants in one

or both of the projects.

e I s

Mead-Phoenix The Mead-Phoenix Transmis-

sion Project willconsist of a 256-mile 500-kV

AC transmission line from the Westwing Substation near Phoenix through the Mead

Substation near Boulder City, NV, and terminating at the new Marketplace

Substation, also near Boulder City.

SCPPA's share in Mead-Phoenix is approximately 19 percent, and its share of

construction costs is estimated to be $64 million. SCPPA's share will be funded

from proceeds of the Multiple Project Revenue Bonds and secured by payments from

participants on a "take or pay" basis under transmission service contracts.
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Construction is expected to start in the last quarter of 1993, with completion by the end of 1995.



Mead-Adelanto The Mead-Adelanto Transmission Project will consist of a 202-mile

500-kV AC transmission line between Adelanto Substation near Victorville, CA and

the new Marketplace Substation near Boulder City. SCFPA's nearly 68 percent share of

Mead-Adelanto is expected to cost approximately $ 186 million. SCPPA's share of

Mead-Adelanto will also be funded from proceeds of the Multiple Project Revenue

Bonds and secured by payments from participants on a "take-or-pay" basis under trans-

mission service contracts.

The construction contract for the transmission line was awarded in April, 1993.

Modifications to the Adelanto Substation will begin in late 1993, and work on the

Marketplace Substation will begin in the first quarter of 1994. Commercial operation

for the project is expected to be in December, 1995.
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AdeIanto-Lugo Transmission Project Certain members of SCPPA have executed a planning agreement

among themselves that calls for detailed studies of the feasibility and costs of a 15- to 20-mile 500-kV

AC transmission line between the Adelanto Substation and the Lugo Substation owned by Southern

California Edison. Ifconstructed, it is expected that SCPPA would own and finance a portion of the pro-

ject on behalf of its participating members, who would purchase transmission service from SCPPA.

M4-R Public Power Agency and Western are also involved in the feasibility studies.

San Juan Unit 3 Project Through SCPPA, members took major strides in

1992-93 toward securing long-term, low-cost power supplies through the pur-

chase of a share in the San Juan Generating Station in New Mexico from

Century Power Corporation. The four units of the San Juan Generating Station

were completed between 1976 and 1982, and have a combined net generating

capacity of 1,614 megawatts.

Using SCPPA borrowing authority to finance the pur-

chase, the five members —the cities of Azusa, Banning,

Colton and Glendale, and the Imperial Irrigation District—

paid $ 193 million for a 41.8 percent share (204 MW) of the

station's coal-fired generating Unit 3 which began operation

in December 1979.

The purchase will enable the participants to reduce their

dependence on higher-cost power sources and stabilize future

COStS.



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

September 2, 1993

To the Board ofDirectors
of the Southern California Public
Power Authority

In our opinion, the accompanying combined balance sheet and the related combined statements of opera-

tions and ofcash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Southern California

Public Power Authority (Authority)at June 30, 1993 and 1992, and the results of its operations and its cash

flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. These financial

statements are the responsibility of the Authority's management; our responsibility is to express an opinion

on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accor-

dance with generally accepted auditing standards which require that we plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and

evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis

for the opinion expressed above.

In our opinion, the accompanying separate balance sheets and the related separate statements ofcash flows

of the Authority's Palo Verde Project, Southern Transmission System Project, Hoover Uprating Project,

Mead-Phoenix Project, Mead-Adelanto Project, Multiple Project Fund and San Juan Project and the sepa-

rate statements of operations of the Authority's Palo Verde Project, Southern Transmission System Project

and Hoover Uprating Project present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the

Projects at June 30, 1993, and their cash flows, and the results of operations of the Authority's Palo Verde

Project, Southern Transmission System Project and Hoover Uprating Project for the year in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Authority's

management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards

which require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for the

opinion expressed above.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken

as a whole. The supplemental financial information, as listed on the accompanying index, is presented for

purposes ofadditional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information

has been subjectetl to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and, in
our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a

whole.

Price Waterhouse
Los Angeles, California



SOVFHHRN ChLIFORNlh PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINED BhLANCE SIIEHT

(ln tbotttandt)

Juue30, 1993

ASSETS

Palo
Verde

prjow

Soutberu
Tratuutiuiou (looter
Sptteut Uprating
Pmjnr Protirt

hfead-
Pboruix
Projcrt

Afead-
Addanto
prjoort

hfultipk
P)jvert
Puud

Sau
Juan
Pmj crt Total

Juue.
1992

Utilityplant:
Production ..
Transmission.
General

$ 606,728
14,140 $ 674,778
2,387 18.893

$ 606,728 $ 599,479
688,918 684>715

21,280 21,161

Less - Accumulated depreciation
623>255
159,082

693,671
134.966

1,316,926 1,305,355
294,048 244.218

Construction work in progress...
Nuclear fuel, at amortized cost...

Net utilityplant.........
Special funds:

Decommissioning fund........
Investments..............
Advance to Imerrnountain Power
Agency................

Advances for capacity and

energy, net..............
Interest receivable...........
Cash and cash equivalents......
Escrow account - Subordinate

Refunding Crossover Series....

464,173
10,453
13,876

558,705
1,236

51>178

151,087 150,779 $ 12,965

19,550

1,732
35,463

2,671
26,996

14,319
179

1,399

365,757

488,502 559,941

$ 5,648 $ 19,910 $ 633
1,022,878 1,061,137

37,880 30,786
13,876 15,227

5,648 19,910 633 1,074,634 1,107,150

51,178
1>115,379

48,040
887,978

19,550 19,550

3,260
5

8,871 9,151
10,000

14,319
25,864
73,863

365,757

14,360
26,955

100,493

89,548 241,762 $ 243,856 225,382

Accounts receivable........
Materials and supplies......
Costs recoverable from future

billings to participants.....
Unamortized debt expenses, less

accumulated amortization
of$ 87,907 and $84,441...

239,460 565,753 28,862 92,813 250,633 253,007 235,382 1,665,910 1,097,376

1,885
10,060

868 13 I 2,767
10,060

118,415 150>953 4>556 273,924 234,013

234,146 171,390 3,599 2,246 6,167 3,833 421,381 390,448

$ 1,092468 $ 1,448,905 $ 37,017 $ 100,720 $ 276,711 $ 253,007 $ 239,848 $ 3448.676 $ 2.845,878

LIABILITIES

Long-term debt.....
Subordinate Refunding

Crossover Series.... 368,312 368,312

$ 1,034,370 $ 1,037,741 $ 35,529 $ 96,395 $ 265,088 $ 240,989 $ 227,569 $ 2,937,681 $ 2,696,132

Arbitrage rebate payable......
Current liabilities:

Long-term debt due within
oneycar..............

Accrued interest..........
Accounts payable and accrued

cxpcnses.............

19,825
2s,414

9,859

10)290
29,931

2,631

942 2,484 3,762 7,188 6,012

41 80 57 1,313 13,981 13,493

905 31,020 29>840
542 3,303 9,082 8,256 966 80,494 86,201

Advances from participants....
Commitmems and contingencies.

58,098 42,852 1,488 3,383 9,139 8,256 2,279 125,495 129,534

10,000 10,000 14,200

$ 1,092,468 $ 1,448,905 $ 37,017 $ 100,720 $ 276,711 $ 253,007 $ 239,848 $ 3,448,676 $ 2,845,878

The oeenmI»nying notes are on in teat>I I»rc nf the)e Hnonei>I statements.



SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLtC POPOVER AUTHORITY
COhIBINED STATEhIENT OF OPERATIONS

(in y(9ou5undr I

Ye(rr Ended June 30, (993

Pulo
Verde

Proj nz

Sour(5rrrr

Trrrnrnrirrion

S error

pajama
floorer
Vprrrring

Prj os Tor(rl

Yrur Ended
June 30,
1992

Operating revenues:
Sales ofelectric energy .

Sales of transmission services.

124,914
$ 88,245

2,922 127,836
88,245

$ 126,762
90,700

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Nuclear fuel......
Other operations.
Maintenance
Depreciation .

Decommissioning .

Reimbursement ofcapacity and energy charges .

Total operating expenses

Operating income.

Investment income .

Income before debt expense .

Debt expense

Costs recoverable from future
billings to participants

124,914 88,245 2,922 216,081 217,462

7,788
28,561

7,673
19,046
12,560

75,628

49,286

12,129

61,415

81,058

11)062
3,010

19,575

33,647

54,598

9,346

63,944

83,203

2,117

83

2,200

722

732

1,454

2,463

7,788
41,740
10,683
38,621
12,560

83

111,475

104,606

22,207

126,813

166,724

8,639
43,334
11,153
38,277

8,767
5,714

115,884

101,578

27,623

129,201

169,769

(3 (9,643) (3 (9,259) (3 ),009) (3 39,911) ((t 40,563)

mpanying no(ca are an inregrai parr ofrhese financial sraremenu.
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SOUTHERN CAUFORNlA PUBUC POWER AUTIIORITY
COhlBINED STATEhlENT OF CASH rlOWS

(In thoutandt)

Junc 30, 1993

Palo
Verde

prjcert

Souci>em

Transmission Homer r>>lcad-

Syrtcm Uprating Phoenix

Propxt Projxt Prot'crt

Alcad-
Adctanto

Project

it lultiplc San Ju
Project Juan 199
Fund Pmjm Total Totn!

Cash flows from operating activities:
Costs recoverable from future billings

to participams.
Adjustments to arrive at net cash provided

by (used for) operating activities-
Depreciation
Decommissioning..............
Amortization ofnuclear fuel........
Amortization ofdebt costs.........
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Decommissioning fund..........
Interest receivable.............
Accounts receivable............
Materials and supplies ..........
Other assets.

Accrued imerest..............
Accounts payable and accrued expenses.

Net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities...............

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received on investments........
Payments of interest on long-term debt....
Payments for construction offacility......
Payments for feasibility study.........
Purchases ofinvestments............
Proceeds from sale ofinvestments.......
Advances for capacity and energy, net.....
Reimbursement from project manager....
Net cash (used for) provided by

investing activities........ ".......
Cash flows from capital and related

financing activities:
Proceeds from sale ofbonds..........
Payment for defeasance ofrevenue bonds ..
Repayment ofprincipal on long-term debt.
Payment for bond issue costs.........
Transfer offunds from Multiple Project ..
Transfer offunds to Mead-Phoenix.....
Transfer offunds to Mead-Adelanto.....
Repayment ofadvances from participants,
Advances from participants..........
Repayment ofbank loan............
Amount dei>osited in escmw accounts

related to crossover bonds....,.....
Net cash (ust4 for) provided by capital

and related financing activities.......
Nct (decrease) increase in cash and

cash equivalents...............
C>h and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear.

Cash anil cash equivalents at end ofyear.....
Supplemental disclosure ofcash flow information:

Cash paid during the year for interest
(net ofamount capitalize)......,...

($ 19,643) ($ 19,259) ($ 1,009) ($ 39,911) ($ 40,568)

19,046
12,560
7>788

14,478

19,575

10,148 292

38,621
12,560
7,788

24,918

38,277
8,767
7,329

24,491

(3,138)
(427)
405

2,948
ill

(5,971)
(1,183)

471 55
724 I

(22) 5

(699) (3)
274 (I)

(3,138)
99

1,130
2,948

94
(6,673)

(910)

(2,721)
746

2,982
(1,772)

(67)
(320)

2,720

26,974 11,212 (660) 37,526 39,864

(13,364) (1,145)

$ 1,657 $ 4,547 $ 37,991
(1,651) (4,540) (35,088)
(5,322) (19,688)

44,195
(41,279)
(39,519)

44377
(41,281)
(16,300)

(174)
(148,259)
119,825

(89,450)
84,600

(10,680)
11,010

41

67,384) (267,782)
7,831 26,020

14,048

(2,904) ($225,382) (841,841) (2
365,149 614,435

14,048

'41,798)(5,995) 371 (80,821) (261,443) 365,148 (225,382) (249,920) (40,187)

353,142
(346,824)

(17,735)
(4,100)

381,994
(15,245)
(11,795) (310)

(104) (2,303)
97,373

(14,249)

226,667

(6,332) (1>285)
267,775

(267,775)
(97,373)

10,000

961,803
(362,069)

(29,840)
(14,124)
365>148

(267,775)
(97,373)
(14,249)
10,000

144,820
(72,999)
(26,870)

(2,397)

152

(100)

(365,757) (365,757) (70,382)

(15,517) (10,907) (310) 80,821 261,443 (365,148) 235,382 185,764 (27,776)

(30,341)

65,804

(5,690) (599) — — — 10,000 (26,630) (28,099)

32,686 1,998 5 — — — 100,493 128,592

$ 68,099 $ 73,882 $ 2,174 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 144,155 $ 1

$ 35 463 $ 26,996> $ 1,399 $ 5 $ $ — $ 10,000 $ 73,863 $ 100,493

'll»acoompanying notes are an integral 1>rrr of these fina>»i>i staten»nrs.



SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTIIORITY
NQTES To FINANcIALSTATEhlENTS

southern
Palo Transmission lloover hlead- hlead- gm
Verde glstetn Upratlng Adelanto Phoenix Jum

67.0% 59.5%
17.6

5A 10.2

35.7% 24.8%
42.6% 13.5 24.2
31.9 13.5 4.0

City of Los Angeles

City ofAnaheim
City ofRiverside
Imperial Irrigation

District
City ofVernon
City ofAausa

City ofBanning
City ofColton
City of Burbank
City ofGlendale

6.5

1.0 4.2 2.2
1.0 2.1 1.3

1.0 3.2 2.6
dA 4.5 16.0 I 1.5

4A 2.3 11.1

5.9 8.6

51.0%

1.0 14.7

1.0 9.8
1.0 14.7

15A
14.8 9.8
13.8Pasadena

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

The members do not currently participate in the Multiple Project
Fund.

Palo Verde Projees —The Authority, pursuant to an assignment
agreement dated as ofAugust 14, 1981 with the Salt River Project
(Salt River), purchased a 5.91% interest in the Palo Verde Nuclear
Generating Station (PVNGS), a 3,810 megawatt nuclear-fueled

generating station near Phoenix, Arizona, and a 6.55% share of the
right to use certain portions of the Arizona Nuclear Power Project
Valley Transmission System (collectively, the Palo Verde Project).

As of July 1, 1981, ten participants had entered into power
sales contracts with the Authority to purchase the Authority's
share of PVNGS capacity and energy. Units 1, 2 and 3 of the Palo

Verde Project began commercial operations in January and
September 1986, and January 1988, respectively.

Southern Transmission System Projees —The Authority, pursuant to
an agreement dated as of May 1, 1983 with the Intermountain
Power Agency (IPA), has made payments-in-aid ofconstruction to
IPA to defray all the costs of acquisition and construction of thc
Southern Transmission System Project (STS), tvhich provides for
the transmission of energy from the Intermountain Generating
Station in Utah to Southern California. The Authority entered
into an agreement also dated as ofMay 1, 1983 with six of its par-

nts pursuant to which each member assigned its entitlement
city of STS to the Authority in return for the Authority's

ement to make payments-in-aid of construction to IPA. STS

': 1 —Organization and Purpose:
rn California Public Power Authority (Authority), a public

e y organized under the laws of the State of California, was

formed by a Joint Powers Agreement dated as of November 1,

1980 pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Act of the State of
California. The Authority's participant membership consists of ten
Southern California cities and one public district of the State of
California. The Authority was formed for the purpose ofplanning,
financing, developing, acquiring, constructing, operating and

maintaining projects for the generation and transmission ofelectric

energy for sale to its participants. The Joint Powers Agreement
has a term offiftyyears.

The members have the following participation percentages in
the Authority's interest in the projects at June 30, 1993:

commenced commercial operations in July 1986. The Department

ofWater and Power of the City ofLos Angeles (LADWP), a mcm-

bcr of the Authority, serves as project manager and operating agent

of the Intcrmountain Power Project (IPP).

Hoover Uprasing Project —The Authority and six participants
entered into an agreement dated as of March 1, 1986, pursuant to
which each participant assigned its entitlement to capacity and

associated firm energy to the Authority in return for the
Authority's agreement to make advance payments to the United
States Bureau of RecLamation (USBR) on bclhalf of such partici-
pants. Construction is scheduled for completion by thc end of
1996. The Authority will have an 18.68% interest in the contin-

gent capacity of the Hoover Uprating Project. All seventeen
"uprated" generators of the Hoover Uprating Project have com-

menced commercial operations.

s'Ifead-Phoenix Pnjees —The Authority entered into an agreement

dated as of December 17, 1991 to acquirc an interest in the Mead-

Phoenix Project, a transmission line extending between the
Westwing substation in Arizona and the Marketplace substation in
Nevada. The agrecmcnt provided the Authority with an 18.31%
interest in the Westwing-5fead project component, a 17.76%
interest in the Mead Substation project component and a 22 41%
interest in the Mead-Marketplace project component. The
Authority has entered into transmission service conrracts for the

entire capability of its interest with nine members of the Authority
on a "take or pay" basis. Thc Authority willhave two separate and

independent ownership interests in this project: one interest for the
Authority's members participating in the project, and one interest

for Western Area Power Administration (WAPA), which willpro-
vide the funding for the WAPA interest. Construction hvill com-

mence in the first quarter of 1994 with an estimated commercial

operations commcnccment date of December 1995. The
Authority's share, excluding WAPA's interest, of the construction
costs is estimated to be $63.5 million and is obtained by transfer

from the Multiple Project Fund.

it fead-Adelanso Prjores —The Authority entered into an agreement

dated as ofDecember 17, 1991 to acquire a 67.92%%uo interest in the
Mead-Adelanto Project, a transmission line extending between the
Adelanto substation in Southern California and the Marketplace
substation in Nevada. The Authority has cntercd into transmis-

sion service contracts for the entire capability of its interest with
nine members of the Authority on a "take or pay" basis. The
Authority willhave two separate and independent ownership inter-
ests in this project: one interest for the Authority's members par-

ticipating in the project, and one interest for WAPA, which will
provide the funding for thc WAPA interest. The Authority's
share, excluding WAPA's interest, of the construction costs is

expected to be $ 186.3 million and is obtained by transfer from the

Multiple Project Fund. Modiftcations to the Adclanto substation

will begin in the fourth quarter of 1993 and the construction of
the Marketplace substation willbegin in the first quarter of 1994.

The estimated commercial operations date is December 1995. The
LADWP serves as both construction and operations manager.



Afulriple Prjoerr Euiul —During fiscal year 1990, the Authoricy
issued Multiple Project Revenue Bonds for nec proceeds ofapproxi-
macely $600 million co provide funds co finance costs of construc-
tion and acquisition ofownership interests or capacity rights in one
or more projects for che generation or transmission ofelectric energy
which were expected to be undertaken wichin the next five years.

In August 1992, the Authoricy's Board of Direccors approved a

resolucion authorizing che use of certain proceeds of Mulciple
Project Revenue Bonds co finance che Auchoricy's ownership inter-
ests in che Mead-Phoenix and Mead-Adelanco projects. Transfers
made from the Multiple Project Fund are suflicienc to provide for
the Authority's sliare of che estimated costs of acquisition and
conscruccion of the two projects, including reimbursement ofplan-
ning, development and other related costs.

San Juan Project —The Authority, pursuant to an agreement dated
as of March 25, 1993 with Century Power Corporation, purchased
a 41.80% interest in the 488 mcgawact Unit 3 and common facili-
ties of che San Juan Generating Station, a four-unit coal-fired
power generating station in New Mexico, for approximately $ 193
million. The purchase has been financed through the issuance of
approximately $ 237 million (par value) of San Juan Projecc
Revenue Bonds. The Authoricy has encered into power sales con-
cracts for che entire capabilicy of ics interesc wich five members of
che Authority on a "cake or pay" basis.

NOTE 2 —Summary ofSignificant Accounting Policics:
The financial statcmcnts of the Auchority are presented in confor-
mity with generally accepted accouncing principles, and substan-
tially in conformicy wich accounting principles prescribed by che
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and che California Public
Ucilities Commission. The Auchoricy is not subjccc co regulacions
ofsuch commissions.

The Authority's sliare of direct expenses of joint projects are
included in che corresponding operating expense of the statement
ofoperations.

UtilityPlan! —The Authority's share of all expenditures, includ-
ing general administrative and other overhead expenses, payments-
in-aid of construction, interest nec of relaced investmenc income,
deferred cost amortization and che fair value of test power generat-
ed and delivered to the panicipancs are capitalized as utilityplant
conscruccion work in progress until a facility commences commer-
cial operation.

The Authority's share of costs associaced wich PVNGS is
included as ucilicy plane. Depreciation expense is computed using
the straight-line method based on the estimated service life of thir-
ty-five years. Nuclear fuel is amortized and charged to expense on
the basis of accual thermal energy produced relative to total ther-
mal energy expected co be produced over che life of che fuel.
Under che provisions of che Nuclear Waste Policy Acc of 1982, che

Auchority is charged one mill per kilowacc-hour on its share of
electricity produced by PVNGS, such funds willcvcntually be uti-
lized to provide for PVNGS'uclear wasce disposal. The
Authority records this charge as a currenc year expense.

The costs associaced with STS are included as ucilicy plane.
Depreciacion expense is computed using che straight-line method
based on the estimated service lives, principally thircy-five years.

An'vance for Capari ty and Energy —Advance paymencs to USBR for
the upracing of the 17 generators at the Hoover Power Plant are
included in advances for capacicy and energy. These advances are
being reduced by che WAPA billings to participants for e

and capacity. During fiscal 1993, WAPA reimbursed $83,
the advances to the participants in addicion to the energ
capacity provided.

Nuclear Decomniiaioning —Decommissioning of PVNGS is project-
ed to commence subsequenc co the year 2022. Based upon an
updated study performed by an independent engineering firm, the
Authority's sharc of the escimaced decommissioning costs is $79.3
million in 1992 dollars, compared to the original estimate of$45.6
million in 1989 dollars. The Auchority is pmviding for its share of
che escimaced future decommissioning costs over che life of che
nuclear power plant chrough annual charges to expense. The
revised decommissioning cost estimate has increased che annual
charges to expense from $8.8 million in 1992 to $ 12.6 million in
1993 and future years. The decommissioning liability is reflecte
as a component ofaccumulated depreciation and was $48.8 million
and $36.2 million ac Junc 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively.

A Decommissioning Fund has been established and parcially
funded at $51.2 million at June 30, 1993.

Unamortized Debt Expmses —Unamortized debt issue costs, includ-
ing the loss on refundings, are amortized over che cerms of the
respective issues and are reported net ofaccumulated amortization.
Total deferred loss on refundings, net ofaccumulated amortization,
was $380,774,000 and $ 362,179,000 ac June 30, 1993 and 1992,
respeccively.

Iniestments —Investments include United States Governmei
governmental agency securities and repurchase agreements w
are collateralizcd by such securities. Additionally, the Mead-
Adelanto Projecc, che Mead-Phoenix Project and chc Multiple
Projecc Fund's invescments are comprised of an invescmcnc agree-
menc with a financial institution earning a guaranteed rate of
return. The Southern Transmission System Project has debt service
reserve funds associated with the 1991 and 1992 Subordinate
Refunding Series Bonds invested with a financial institution under
a specific investment agrccment allowed under che Bond Indenture
earning a guarantccd rate of return. Investments are stated at amor-
tized cost, which in general is not in excess ofmarket. As discussed
in Note 3, all of the investmcnts are restricced as co their use.

Cash and Cash Equivalents —Cash and cash equivalents include
cash and all invescmencs wich macuricies less chan 90 days.
Included in che cash and cash equivalents is $ 10,000,000 ofcash in
escrow deposited by participants in connection with che purchase
ofche San Juan Project.

Roivoues —Revcnucs consist ofbillings co participants for che sales

of electric energy and of transmission service in accordance with
che participation agreements. Generally, revenues are fixed ac a

level co recover all operating and debt service costs over the com-
mercial life of che plant (sce Note 6).

Debt Expense —Debt cxpcnse includes interest on debt, a

amorcizacion ofbond discouncs, debt issue and refunding cost



Arbssrnge Rebase —A rebate payable to the Internal Revenue

Service (IRS) results from the investment of the proceeds from the

Multiple Project Revenue Bond Offering in a taxable financial
ument that yields a higher rate of interest income chan the
f the associated funds. The excess of interest income over

is payable to the IRS within five years of the date of the bond

offering and each consecutive five years thereafter.

Construction

Purpose

To disburse funds for the acquisition and
construction of the Project

NOTE 3 —Special Funds:
The Bond Indentures for the six projects and the Multiple Project
Fund require the following special funds to be established to .

account for the Authority's receipts and disbursements. The mon-

eys and investments held in these funds are restricted in use ro the

purposes stipulated in the Bond Indentures. A summary of these

funds follows:

Special funds, in thousands, were as follows:

June 30,

1993 1992

Carrying
Value

Estimated
Fair Value

Carrying
Value

Estimated
Fair Value

Palo Verde
Project

Southern
Transmission
System Project

Hoover Upmting
Project

hfcad-Phoenix
Project

hfcad-Adclanto
Project

Multiple Project
Fund

San Juan Project

565,753 567,116 201,307 202,862

28,862

92,813

29,038

92,813

29,887 29,929

250,633 250,633

253,007
235,382

253,007
235,382

628,375 628,375

$ 1,665,910 $ 1,672,563 $ 1,097,376 $ 1,102,361

$ 239,460 $ 244,574 $ 237,802 $ 241,190

Debt Service

Revenue

To pay interest and principal related to the Revenue

Bonds

To initiallyreceive all revenues and disburse them
to other funds

P6slo Verde Projees —The special funds required by the Bond
Indenture contain balances, in thousands, as follows:

June 30,

Operating

Reserve and
Contingency

General Reserve

To pay operating expenses

To pay capital impmvements and make up
deficiencies in other funds and accumulate funds
for PVNGS decommissioning

To make up any deficiencies in other funds

ce Payments To disburse funds for the cost ofacquisition of
capacity

Proceeds Account To initiallyreceive the proceeds of the sale of the
Multiple Project Revenue Bonds

Earnings Account To receive investmcnt earnings on the Muhiple
Project Revenue Bonds

Revolving Fund To pay the Authority's operating expenses

Decommissioning To accumulate estimated future decommissioning
Fund costs of PVNGS

, Construction Fund—
Initial Facilities Account

Debt Service Fund—
Debt Service Account
Debt Service Reserve Account

Cost of Issuance Fund
Revenue Fund
Operating Fund
Reserve and Contingency Fund
Decommissioning Trust Fund
1993 Issue Fund

Reserve Account
Payment Account

Revolving Fund

1993 1992

48,102
80,888

27
2

27,522
7,041

51,178

55,091
90,696

28
1

24,451
6,638

48,040

9,968
1,346

53 53

8 239660 8 237,802

$ 13,333 $ 12,804

Issue Fund To initiallyreceive pledged revenues associated with
the 1991 Subordinated Refunding Series'ndenture
ofTrust and pay the related interest and principal

Sonsbern Trnnssnsssson Syssesn Projers —The special funds required by
the Bond Indenture contain balances, in thousands, as follows:

June 30,

Cost of Issuance
Fund

To pay a portion of the costs of issuance of the 1992
Special Obligation Crossover Series Bonds

Escmw account—
Subordinate
Refunding
Crossover Series

Acquisition
Account

To initiallyreceive pledged revenues associated with
the components 1, 2 and 3 of the 1992 Subordinate
Refunding Crossover Series'ndenture ofTrust and

pay the related interest and principal

To disburse funds for the acquisition and construc-
tion of the hfead-phoenix, hfcad-Adclanto and San

Juan projects

1993 Issue Fund To initiallyreceive pledged revenues associated with
the 1993 Subordinated Refunding Series'ndenture
ofTrust and pay the related imcrest and principal

Construction Fund—
Initial Facilitics Account

Debt Service Fund-
Debt Service Account
Debt Service Reserve Account

Revenue Fund
Operating Fund
General Reserve Fund
Issue Fund
Escrow Account —Subordinate

Refunding Crossover Series

Revolving Fund

1993 1992

$ 76 $ 1,551

37,913
89,879

7,351
10,335
34,882

365,757
10

40,026
90,031

3
5,204

11,520
33,415

8 566,203 8 181,757

I of the funds listed above, except for the Revolving Fund, are

by the respective trustees.
At June 30, 1993 and 1992, the Authority had non-interest

bearing advances outstanding to IPA of$ 19,550,000.



Home Upratiug eject —The special funds required by the Bond
Indenture contain balances, in thousands, as follows:

June 30,

1993

Advance Payments Fund
Operating-XVorking Capital Fund
Debt Service Fund—

Debt Service Account
Debt Service Reserve Account

Revolving Fund

$ 9,502
573

1,363
3,097

8

$ 10,892
571

922
3,137

5

16.563 8 15,527

At June 30, 1993 and 1992, the Authority had advances to
USBR of$ 14,319,000 and $ 14,360,000, respectively.

llfcad-Phocuix Project —The special funds required by the Bond
Indenture contain balances, in thousands, as follows:

June 30,

1993 1992

Acquisition Account
Debt Service Fund—

Debt Service Account
Debt Service Reserve Fund

Revolving Fund

$ 60,930

22,586
9,292

5

8 92,813 8 5

llfead-Adelauto Project —The special funds required
Indenture contain balances, in thousands, as follows:

Acquisition Account
Debt Service Fund—

Debt Service Account
Debt Service Reserve Account

by the Bond

June 30,

1993

$ 162,968

62,113
25,552

8 250.633

lifultsple Prjeeet Fund —The special funds required by the Bond
Indenture contain balances, in thousands, as follows:

June 30,

1993

Multiple Project Fund—
Proceeds Account
Earnings Account

$ 251,690
1,317

$ 620,063
8,312

8 253,007 8 628,375

Sau Juan Project—The special funds required by che Bond
Indenture contain balances, in thousands, as follows:

June 30,

1993

$ 4,000
194,890

Operating Reserve

Acquisition Account
Debt Service Fund-

Debr Service Accounc
Debt Service Reserve Account

Reserve and Contingency

966
18,026
7 500

8 225.382

At June 30, 1993, the Authority held in an escrow account
advances from participants of$ 10,000,000.

NOTH 4 —Long Term Debt:
Reference is made below to the Combined Schedule of long-Term
Debt at June 30, 1993 for details related to all of the Authority's
outstanding bonds.

Palo Verde Prjocct —To finance the purchase and constructi
the Authority's share of the Palo Verde Projecc, the Authority
issued Power Project Revenue Bonds pursuant to the Authority's
Indenture of Trust dated as ofJuly 1, 1981 (Bond Indenture), as

amended and supplemented.
The Bond Indenture provides that the Revenue Bonds shall be

special, limited obligations of the Authority payable solely from
and secured solely by (1) proceeds from the sale of bonds, (2) all
revenues, incomes, rents and receipts attributable to the Palo Verde
Project (see Note 6) and interest on all moneys or securicies (other
than in the Construction Fund) held pursuant to the Bond
Indenture and (3) all funds established by the Bond Indenture
(excluding Decommissioning Account in the Reserve and
Contingency Fund).

All outstanding Power Projecc Revenue Term Bonds, at
the option of the Authority, are subject to redemption prior to
maturity.

The Bond Indenture requires mandatory sinking fund install-
ments to be made beginning in fiscal year 2003 (1986 Series A
Bonds and 1987 Series A Bonds), 2005 (1989 Series A Bonds) and
2010 (1993 Series A Bonds). Scheduled principal maturities for
che Palo Verde Projecc during the five fiscal years following
June 30, 1993 are $ 19,825,000 in 1994, $22,425,000 in 1995,
$23,855,000 in 1996, $25,580,000 in 1997 and $27,415,000 in
1998. The average interest rate on outstanding debt during fis I

years 1993 and 1992 was 6.4% and 6.7%%uo, respectively.

Southcru Traussuission System Prjoect —To finance payments-in-ai
ofconstruction to IPA for construction ofSTS the Authority issued
Transmission Project Revenue Bonds pursuant to the Authority's
Indenture of Trust dated as of May 1, 1983 (Bond Indenture), as

amended and supplemented.
The Bond Indenture provides chat the Revenue Bonds shall be

special, limited obligations of the Authority payable solely from
and secured solely by (1) proceeds from the sale of bonds, (2) all
revenues, incomes, rents and receipts attributable to STS (see Note
6) and interest on all moneys or securities (other chan in the
Construction Fund) held pursuant to the Bond Indenture and
(3) all funds established by the Bond Indenture.

Alloutstanding Transmission Project Revenue Term Bonds, at
the option of the Authority, are subjecc to redemption prior to
maturit.

The Bond Indenture requires mandatory sinking fund install-
ments to be made beginning in fiscal year 2003 (for the 1986
Series A Bonds), 2002 (1986 Series B Bonds) and 2007 (1988
Series A Bonds). Scheduled principal maturities for STS during
the five fiscal years following June 30, 1993 are $ 10,290,000 in
1994, $ 13,955,000 in 1995, $ 16,840,000 in 1996, $20,000,000
in 1997 and $ 17,090,000 in 1998. The average interest rate on
outstanding debt during fiscal years 1993 and 1992 was 6.3% and
6.9%%uo, respectively.

Hoover Upratiug Project —To finance advance payments to I
for application co the costs of the Hoover Uprating Project,



Authoricy issued Hydroeleccric Power Project Revenue Bonds pur-
suant to the Auchoricy's Indenture of Trusc daced as of March 1,

1986 (Bond Indenture).
ie Bond Indenture provides that the Revenue Bonds shall be

I, limited obligations of the Authority payable solely from
ecured solely by (1) che proceeds from che sale of che bonds,

(2) all revenues from sales of energy to participants (see Note 6),

(3) interest or other receipts derived from any moneys or securities

held pursuant to the Bond Indenture and (4) all funds established

by the Indenture of Trust (excepc for the Interim Advance
Payments Accounc in the Advance Payment Fund).

All outstanding Hydroelectric Power Project Revenue Term
Bonds, ac the option of che Auchority, are subject co redempcion

prior to maturicy.
The Bond Indenture requires mandatory sinking fund install-

ments to be made beginning in fiscal year 2002 for the 1986 Series

A Bonds. Scheduled principal maturities for che Hoover Uprating
Project during the five fiscal years following June 30, 1993 are

$905,000 in 1994, $ 965,000 in 1995, $ 1,025,000 in 1996,
$ 1,085,000 in 1997 and $ 1,160,000 in 1998. The average inter-
esc rate on outstanding debt during fiscal years 1993 and 1992 was

5.9% and 6.3%, respectively.
The Authority estimates that the cotal financing requirements

for its interest in the Hoover Uprating Project will approximate

$34 million, substantially all of which will be expended for the
acquisition ofentitlemenc co capacity.

lifulriplePrjoect Fund —To finance coscs ofconscruccion and acqui-
sition ofownership interescs or capacity rights in one or more pro-
eccs expected to be undertaken within che nexc five years, che

ority issued Multiple Project Revenue Bonds pursuant to the
ricy's Indenture of Trust dated as of August 1, 1989 (Bond

enture), as amended and supplemented.
The Bond Indenture provides that the Revenue Bonds shall be

special, limited obligations of che Authority payable solely from
and secured solely by (1) proceeds from che sale of bonds, (2) with
respect to each authorized project, che revenues of such authorized

project, and (3) all funds established by the Bond Indenture.
In October 1992, $ 285,010,000 and $ 103,640,000 of the

Multiple Project Revenue Bonds were transferred to the Mead-
Adelanto Project and the Mead-Phoenix Projecc, respectively, to
finance the estimated costs of acquisition and construction of the
pfoiects.

A cocal of $ 153,500,000 of the oucscanding Multiple Projecc
Revenue Bonds are not subject to redemption prior to maturicy.
The balance of che outstanding bonds, at the option of the
Auchority, are subjecc co redemption prior to macuricy.

The Bond Indenture requires mandatory sinking fund install-
ments to be made beginning in fiscal year 2006 for the 1989 Series

Bonds. The firsc scheduled principal macuricy for the Mulciple
Projecc Revenue Bonds is $ 13,500,000 in 1999. The average
interest rate on outstanding debt during fiscal years 1992 and
1991 was 6.9%.

The Bond Indenture required that, ac che time of issuance of che

Bonds, sufficient funds were available co pay costs related to
issuance of the bonds, and that such funds come from a source

er than proceeds of the bonds. The LADWP advanced
9,000 to the Authoricy for che paymenc of che coscs. The
ce plus 7.09% interest was repaid to che LADWP after the

firsc transfer of bond proceeds by the Authority from che Multiple
Projecc Fund co the Mead-Adelanto Project and che Mead-Phoenix

Project.

ilfead-Phoenix Project —Prior co fiscal year 1989, the Authority
borrowed $ 14,148,000 to finance the feasibility study and devel-

opmenc costs of che Mead-Phoenix Projecc. During fiscal year

1989, the participants advanced monies to the Authoricy co retire

che note. During the fiscal year 1993, Sale River, projecc manager

of che Mead-Phoenix Project, reimbursed the participants for cheir

advances co the Auchoricy.
In October 1992, $ 103,640,000 of che Multiple Project

Revenue Bonds were transferred co the Mead-Phoenix Project to
finance the Authority's ownership interest in the estimated cost of
che projecc.

The Bond Indenture provides that the Revenue Bonds shall be

special, limited obligations of the Auchoricy payable solely from
and secured solely by (1) proceeds from che sale of bonds, (2) all
revenues, incomes, rents and receipts attributable to Mead-Phoenix

(see Note 6) and interest on all moneys or securities and (3) all
funds escablished by che Bond Indencure.

AIead-Adelanto Prejert —In October 1992, $285,010,000 of the

Mulciple Projecc Revenue Bonds were transferred to the Mead-

Adelanco Project to finance che Authority's ownership interest in
che escimaced cosc of che project.

The Bond Indenture provides chac che Revenue Bonds shall be

special, limiced obligacions of che Auchoricy payable solely from
and secured solely by (1) proceeds from the sale of bonds, (2) all
revenues, incomes, rents and receipts attributable to Mead-
Adelanto (see Note 6) and interest on all moneys or securities and

(3) all funds escablished by the Bond Indenture.

Sau Juan Prejert —To finance che costs ofacquisition of an owner-

ship interest in Unic 3 of che San Juan Projecc, che Auchoricy
issued San Juan Projecc Revenue Bonds pursuant co che

Authority's Indenture of Trust dated as ofJanuary 1, 1993 (Bond
Indenture).

The Bond Indenture provides chat the Revenue Bonds shall be

special, limited obligacions of che Authority payable solely from
and secured solely by (1) proceeds from che sale of bonds, (2) all
revenues, incomes, rents and receipts attributable to San Juan (see

Note 6) and interest on all moneys or securities and (3) all funds
established by che Bond Indenture.

All oucscanding San Juan Projecc Revenue Term Bonds, ac the

option ofche Authority, are subject co redemption prior to maturicy.
The Bond Indencure requires mandatory sinking fund inscall-

mencs to be made beginning in fiscal year 2012 for che 1993 Series

A Bonds. The first scheduled principal maturity for the San Juan
Projecc is $ 6,065,000 in 1997.

Refiiudiug Bonds —In July 1992, the Auchoricy issued
$475,000,000 ofSouthern Transmission Projecc Revenue Bonds co

refund $385,385,000 of previously issued bonds. Principal and

interest with respecc to the 1992 bonds are allocaced into four sep-

arate components. Hach of components 1, 2 and 3 is secured by
and payable from investmencs in its escrow fund until scheduled

crossover dates. Component 4 proceeds of $ 14,100,000 were used

co advance refund approximately $9,000,000 ofbonds in fiscal year



SQIIIERN ChUFQRNIh PUBLIc Pohc7ER AUTHQRITY
COhIBINED SCHEDULE OF LONGTERht DEBT

ATJUNE 30, 1993
(ln sheusands)

PRO LCT Series

Duse

0 Sale
Effrssi st
1nsr77ns Rase

hIasuri ly on

ul I
Principal:
Palo Verde Projecc Revenue

and Refunding Bonds

Southern Transmission Syscem Project
Revenue and Refunding Bonds.....

Hoover Uprating Project Revenue and
Refunding Bonds

Multiple Project Revenue Bonds
Mead-Phoenix Projecc.......
Mead-Adelanto Project
Multiple Project Fund

San Juan Project Revenue Bonds..........
Total principal amount.

Unamortized bond discount:
Palo Verde Project
Southern Transmission System Project
Hoover Upracing Project.
Mead-Phoenix Project
Mead-Adelanto Project ..
Multiple Project Fund ..
San Juan Project .

Total unamortized bond discount..

Long-term debt due within one year.

Total long-term debt, nec

1982B
1983A
1984A
1985A
1985B
1986A
1986B
1987A
1989A
1992
1993

1984A
1984B
1985A
1986A
1986B
1988A
1991
1992 Comp 4
1992 Comp 1-3

1986A
1991

1989
1989
1989

1993

11/12/82 7.7%
04/08/83 8.8%
07/18/84 10.3%
05/22/85 8.7%
07/02/85 9.1%
03/13/86 8.2%%uo

12/16/86 7.2%
02/11/87 6.9%o

02/15/89 7.2%
01/01/92 6.0%
03/01/93 5.5%

02/09/84 9.3%
10/17/84 10.2%%uo

08/15/85 8.9%
03/18/86 8.0%o

04/29/86 7.5%
11/22/88 7.2%
04/17/91 6 4%
07/20/92 6.1%
07/20/92 6.1%

08/13/86 8.1%
08/01/91 6.2%

01/04/90 6.9%
01/04/90 6.9%
01/04/90 6.9%

06/01/93 5.6%%uo

1993
1993 to 1994
1993 to 1995
1993 to 1999
1993 co 2000
1993 to 2006
1993 co 2017
1993 co 2017
1993 to 2015
1993 co 2010
1994 co 2017

1993 co 1997
1993 to 1997
1993 co 1999
1993 co 2021
1993 co 2023
1993 co 2015
2019
1994 to 2021
1994 to 2021

1993 to 2017
1993 co 2017

1999 to 2020
1999 to 2020
1999 to 2020

1997 to 2020

S l,il65
3,510
5,680
7,620

23,385
75,020

118,855
257,020
292,885

28,860
370,765

1,185,065

20,745
8,210

lo,41o
129,090
469,42o
177,550
293,400

17,229
457,771

~1583

5,
35 385

41,290

103,640
285,010
259,100

647 750

237,375

3 695 305

(130,870)
(167,482)

(4,856)
(7,245)

(19,922)
(18,111)

(9,806)

(358,292)

3,337,013

(35 020)

S 3,305,993

Bonds ublrb base birn rrfundrd aie rsrrluchdfrens ibis srbrdulr.



1993. Additionally, the proceeds from components 1, 2 and 3 of
$371,522,000 were placed in an irrevocable trust and willbe used

to redeem $367,89ri,000 of bonds currently included within long-
debt at scheduled call dates. The combined refunding is

ted to reduce total debt service payments over the next 25

by approximately $52,585,000 and is expected to result in an

overall net present value savings ofapproximately $25,060,000.
Until the bonds to be refunded by components 1, 2 and 3 are

called, interest on the bonds is payable from interest earned on
investments with a financial institution under a specific invest-
ment agreement purchased out of the proceeds of the sales and held
in bank escrow accounts. After the monies in the escrow accounts

are applied to redeem the bonds to be called, primarily through
1996, interest on the bonds will be payable from revenues. The
trust account assets ($ 365,757,000 in escrow accounts and

$ 2,555,000 in unamortized debt expense) and liabilities
($ 368,312,000, net of bond discounts) for components 1, 2 and 3
are included in the Authority's financial statements. The revenue

bonds to be refunded are also included in the financial statements
until the scheduled call dates, at which time the refunded bonds
and related trust account assets will be removed from the balance

sheet and the cost of refunding the debt will be included in
unamortized debt expcnscs. Interest earnings on investments in
the escrow accounts are presented net of an equal amount of inter-
est expense on the Subordinate Refunding Crossover Series Bonds
in the Authority's financial statements. In addition, interest
receivable for the escrow accounts is offset by an equal amount of
accrued interest payablc at fiscal ycarcnd.

In March 1993, the Authority issued $370,765,000 of Palo
Verde Project Revenue Bonds to refund $3rI1,025,000 ofprevious-

ued bonds. The refunding is expected to reduce total debt
ce payments over the next 20 years by approximately

,378,000 and is expected to result in a nct present value sav-

ings of approximately $26,964,000. In connection therewith, the
net proceeds of the refunding bonds have been invested in securi-
ties of the United States Government, the principal and interest
from which will be sufficient to fund the remaining principal,
interest and call premium payments on the refunded bonds until
the stated first call dates of the rcspectivc issues. Accordingly, all
amounts related to the refunded bonds have been removed from
the balance sheet and the cost of refunding the debt is included in
unamortized debt expense.

In January 1992, $70,680,000 ofPalo Verde Special Obligation
Crossover Series Bonds were issued, the proceeds of which were
placed in an irrevocable trust and will be used to redeem
$ 69,125,000 of bonds currently included within long term debt at
scheduled call dates.

Until the bonds to be refunded by the Palo Verde Special
Obligation Crossover Series Bonds are called, interest on the Palo
Verde Special Obligation Crossover Series Bonds is payable from
interest earned on securities of the United States Government pur-
chased out of the proceeds of the sales and held in bank escrow

accounts. After thc monies in the escrow accounts are applied to
redeem the bonds to be called, primarily through 1996, interest on
the Palo Verde Special Obligation Crossover Series Bonds will be

payable from revcnucs. The trust account assets and the liability
the Palo Verde Special Obligation Crossover Series Bonds are

acluded in the Authority's financial statements. At June 30,

1993 and 1992, $72,975,000 and $72,39rl,000, respectively, of
these trust assets have bccn offset against the Palo Verde Special

Obligation Crossover Series Bonds.

AtJune 30, 1993 and 1992, thc aggregate amount ofdebt con-

sidered to be extinguished was $ 2,919,555,000 and

$2,525,005,000, respectively.

Revenue Bonds —In Junc 1993, the Authority issued

$237,375,000 of San Juan Project Revenue Bonds to finance the

purchases of Unit 3 of the San Juan Project from Century Power

Corporation.

Interest Rate Strap —In fiscal year 1991, the Authority entered into
an Interest Rate Swap agreement with a third party for the purpose

of hedging against interest rate fluctuations arising from the
issuance of the 1991 Transmission System Refunding Series Bonds

as variable rate obligations. The Swap Agreement provides for the

Authority to make payments to the third party on a fixed rate basis

at 6.38%, and for the third party to make reciprocal payments
based on a variable rate basis.

NOTE 5 —Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial
Instruments:
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the
fair value of each class of financial instruments for which it is prac-
ticable to estimate that value:

Cash arid cash eclrrivaierrtslBscrotv acconnt - Snbordinate Refiinding
Crossover Series —The carrying value approximates fair value
because of the short maturity of those instruments.

ImvstrrrentslDecomirtissioirirrgftirirlllntvstmerrt escrosv accotrrrts —The fair
values of investments are estimated based on quoted market prices
for those or similar investments.

Carrying
Amount

Fair
Value

Cash and cash equivalems
Escrow account - Subordinate

Refunding Crossover Series

Decommissioning fund
Investments
Long-term debt
Subordinate Refunding Crossover Series

Unrecognized financial instruments:

Special Obligation Crossover Series Bonds

Investment escrow accounts

$ 73,863 $ 73,900

365,757
51,178

1,115,379
2,968,701

368,312

365,800
53,900

1,118,900
3,398,500

403,300

70,680
72,975

72,700
75,800

Long-terrrr debtlSPecial Obligation Crossover Series BoridslSnbordiriate

Refumling Crossmn Series —The fair, value of the Authority's debt is

estimated based on the quoted market prices for thc same or simi-
lar issues or on the current average rates offered to the Authority
for debt of approximately the same remaining maturities, net of
the effect ofa related interest rate swap agreement.

The estimated fair values of the Authority's financial instru-
ments are as follows (in thousands):

June 30, 1993



NOTE 6 —Power Sales and Transmission Service Contracts:
The Authority has power sales contracts with ten participants
of the Palo Verde Project (see Note 1). Under the terms of the
contracts, the participants are entitled to power output from the
Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station and are obligated to make
payments on a "take or pay" basis for their proportionate share of
operating and maintenance expenses and debt service on Power
Project Revenue Bonds and ocher debt. The contracts expire in
2030 and, as long as any Power Project Revenue Bonds are out-
standing, cannot be terminated or amended in any manner which
will impair or adversely affect the rights of the bondholders.

The Authority has transmission service contmcts with six par-
ticipants of the Southern Transmission System Project (see Note
1). Under the terms of the contracts, the participants are entitled
to transmission service utilizing the Southern Transmission System
Project and are obligated to make payments on a "take or pay"
basis for their proportionate sharc of operating and maintenance
expenses and debt service on Transmission Project Revenue Bonds
and other debt. Tlie contracts expire in 2027 and, as long as any
Transmission Project Revenue Bonds are outstanding, cannot be
terminated or amended in any manner which will impair or
adversely affect the rights of the bondholders.

In March 1986, the Authority entered into power sales con-
tracts with six participants of the Hoover Uprating Project (see

Note 1). Under the terms of the contracts, the participants are
entitled to capacity and associated firm energy of the Hoover
Uprating Projecc and are obligated to make payments on a "take or
pay" basis for their proportionate share of operating and mainte-
nance expenses and debt service whether or noc che Hoover
Upmting Project or any part thereof has been completed, is operat-
ing or is operable, or its service is suspended, interfered with,
reduced or curtailed or terminated in whole or in part. The con-
tracts expire in 2018 and as long as the Hydroelectric Power
Project Revenue Bonds are outstanding, cannot be terminated or
amended in any manner which will impair or adversely affect the
rights of the bondholders.

In August 1992, the Authority entered into transmission ser-
vice contmcts with nine participants of the Mead-Phoenix Project
(see Note 1). Under the terms of the contracts, the participants are
entitled to transmission service utilizing the Mead-Phoenix Project
and are obligated to make payments on a "take or pay" basis for
their proportionate share of opemting and maintenance expenses
and debt service on the Multiple Project Revenue Bonds and other
debt, whether or not the Mead-Phoenix Project or any part thereof
has been completed, is operating and operable, or its service is sus-

pended, interfered with, reduced or curtailed or terminated in
whole or in part. The contracts expire in 2030 and, as long as any
Multiple Project Revenue Bonds are outstanding, cannot be termi-
nated or amended in any manner which will impair or adversely
affect the riglus of the bondholders.

In August 1992, the Authority entered into transmission ser-
vice contracts with nine participants of the Mead-Adelanto Project
(see Note 1). Under the terms of the contracts, the participants are
entitled to transmission service utilizing the Mead-Adelanto
Projecc and are obligated to make payments on a "take or pay"
basis for their proportionate share of operating and maintenance
expenses and debt service on the Multiple Project Revenue Bonds
and other debt, whether or not the Mead-Adelanto Project or any

parr thereof has been completed, is operating and operable, or its
service is suspended, interfered with, reduced or curtailed or termi-
nated in whole or in part. The contracts expire in 2030 and, as

long as any Multiple Project Revenue Bonds are outstanding.
not be terminated or amended in any manner which will iml
adversely affect the rights of the bondholders.

In January 1993, the Authority entered into power sales con-
tracts with five participants of the Unit 3 of the San Juan Project
(see Note 1). Under the terms of the contracr, the participants are
entitled to power output of the San Juan Project and are obligated
to make payments on a "take or pay" basis for their proportionate
share of operating the maintenance expenses and debt service on
the San Juan Revenue Bonds and other debt, whether or not the
Unic 3 of the San Juan Project or any part thereof is operating or
operable, or its service is suspended, interfered with, reduced or
curtailed or terminated in whole or in part. The contmcts expire in
2030 and, as long as any San Juan Revenue Bonds are outstanding,
cannot be terminated or amended in any manner which willimpair
or adversely affect the rights of the bondholders.

Balance
June 30,
l992

Fiscal
l993
Activity

Balance
Junc 30,
1993

GAAP items not included
in billings to participants:

Depreciation ofplant
Amortization ofbond

discount, debt issue costs,
and cost ofrefunding

Nuclear fuel amortization
Decommissioning expense

Interest expense

$ 213,635 $ 38,621 $ 252,256

123,730
13,949
29,647

5,861

24,918
1,614

12,560
(751)

148,648
15,563
42,207

5,110

Bond requirements included
in billings to participants:

Operations and maintenance,
net of investment income

Costs ofacquisition of
capacity —STS

Reduction in debt service
due to transfer ofexcess

construction funds
Principal repayments
Other

(44,530)

(18,350)

40,999
(116,890)

(14,038)

(973) (45,503)

(18,350)

40,999
(30,115) (147,005)

(5,963) (20,001)

NOTB 7 —Costs Recoverable from Future Billings to
Participants:
Billings to participants are designed to recover "costs" as defined
by the power sales and transmission service agreements. The
billings are structured to systematically provide for debt service
requirements, operating funds and reserves in accordance with
these agreements. Those expenses, according to generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP), which are not included as "costs"

are deferred to such periods as they are intended to be recovered
through billings for the repayment ofprincipal on related debt

Costs recoverable from future billings to participants are
prised of the following:



NOTE 8 —Commitments and Contingencies:
As a participant in the PVNGS, the Authority could be subject to
assessment of retroactive insurance premium adjustments in the

t of a nuclear incident at the PVNGS or at any other licensed

r in the United States.

ie Authority is involved in various legal actions. In the opin-
ion of management, the outcome of such litigation or claims will
not have a material effec on the financial position of the Authority
or the respective separate projects.

order to continue making payments to PVNGS. Pre-petition
general unsecured claims that remain unpaid are approximately

$9.3 million. The Authority is unable to predict (i) how long the

Bankruptcy court order will continue to remain in'effec, (ii) the

impact the Chapter 11 proceedings will have on the owner's

performance of obligations with respect to PVNGS generally, or

(iii) what costs will be incurred by the Authority and the other
owners of PVNGS ifthe owner fails to perform obligations with
respect to PVNGS.

Palo Verde —Under the Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station
("PVNGS") Participation Agreement, ifan owner defaults in the
performance of its obligation, non-defaulting owners shall (in pro-
portion to their generation entitlement shares) remedy the default,
either by advancing the necessary funds and/or commencing to
render the necessary performance. On January 8, 1992, an owner
ofa portion ofPVNGS filed For protection under Chapter 11 of the
Federal Bankruptcy Code in the United States Bankruptcy Court.
Subsequent to the Chapter 11 filing, the owner is under a court

NOTE 9 —Subsequent Events (Unaudited):
Ref!ending —InJuly 1993, the Authority entered into a transaction

to issue $ 150,010,000 ofTransmission Project Revenue Refunding
Bonds to refund $ 123,890,000 of previously issued bonds of the

Southern Transmission System Project. The refunding is expected

to reduce total debt service payments over the next 30 years by
approximately $ 16,947,000 (the difference between the debt ser-

vice payments on the old and new debt) and is expected to result in
an overall net'present value savings ofapproximately $7,478,000.
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Solrri IERN ChUFQRNlh PUBLlc PowER AUTHQRITY
PALO VERDE PROJECT

SUPPLEhfENThL BhLhNCE SI IEET
(I¹ rbr¹rrrr¹rIr)

1993

Jrr¹e 30,

ASSETS

Utilityplant:
Production .

Transmission.
General.

Less - Accumulated depreciation

Construction work in progress
Nuclear fuel, at amortized cost

Net utilityplant.

Special funds:
Decommissioning fund
Investments.
Interest receivable
Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable

Ir Iaterials and supplies .

Costs recoverable from future billings to participants

Unamortized debt expenses, less accumulated amortization
of$47,672 and $ 50,386 .

$ 606,728
Iri,lrlo
2,387

623,255
159,082

464,173
10,453
13,876

488,502

51,178
151,087

1,732
35863

239,46o

1,885

10,060

i 18,415

234,146

$ 1,092,468

$ 599,479
Irl,lss
2,268

615,935
128,827

4S7,ioS
12,197
15,227

514,532

48,040
122,653

1,305

65,8'37,802

2,290

13,008

209 290

$ 1,075,594

Long-term debt

Current liabilities:
Long-term debt due vvithin one year .

Accrued interest.
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Commitments and contingencies.

LIABILITIES

$ 1,034,370

19,825
28,414

9,859

58,098

$ 1,092 468

$ 1,012,2132

17,735

34,385
11,042

63,162

$ 1,075,594

See axes ro Ensneisl usrernenrs.



SOIIIERN ChUFORNlh PUBUC POWER AUTHORITY
PhLO VERDE PROJECT

SUPPLEhIENThL SThTEhIENT OF OPERhTIONS

(1» Iho»sands)

1993

Year EndedJ»»e 30,

1992

Operating revenue:

Sales ofelectric energy,

Operating expenses:

Nuclear fuel.

Other operations.
Maintenance
Depreciation .

Decommissioning.

Total operating expenses .

Operating income

Investment income

Income before tiebt expense

Debt expense

Costs recoverable from future billings to participants .

$ 124,914

7,788
28,561

7,673
19,046
12,560

75,628

49,286

12 129

61,415

81 058

(S 19,643)

$ 123,031

8,639
28,787

7,267

18,739
8,767

72,199

50,832

15 567

65,999

82715

($ 16,716)

Ste notes to finsneisi ststetnents.
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SOUTHERN ChLIPORNlh PUBLIC POPOVER AUTHORITY
PhLO VERDE PROJECT

SUPPLEhfENThL SThTEhfENT OP ChSH FLOWS
(In cbnuucndc)

1999

Yarr EndedJunc 30,

act lvl tees

g bonds....

Cash flows from operating activities:
Costs recoverable from future billings to participants..........
Adjustments to arrive at net cash provided by (used for) operating

Depreciation
Decommissioning.
Amortization ofnuclear fuel.
Amortization ofdebt costs
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Decommissioning fund .

Interest receivable
Accounts receivab! e.
Materials and supplies .

Other assets

Accrued interest
Accounts payable and accrued expenses.

Net cash provided by operating activities.

Cash flows fmm investing activities:
Payments for construction offacility .

Purchases of investments .

Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cash used for investing activities.

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds from sale ofbonds
Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds
Repayments ofprincipal on long-term debt
Payment for bond issue costs
Amount deposited in escrow accounts and offset against refundin

Net cash used for capital and related ftnancing activities ..
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear.

Cash and cash equivalents at end ofyear

Supplemental disclosure ofcash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest (net ofamount capitalized)

19,046
12,560
7,788

14,478

18,739
8,767
7,329

13,189

(3,138)
(427)
405

2,948
111

(5,971)
(1,183)

26,974

(2,721)
1,222
2,226

(1,772)
(11)

(1,259)
4,310

33,303

03,364)
(148,259)
119,825

(41,798)

(13,048)
(133,966)
128,163

(18,851)

353,142
(346,824)

(17,735)
(4,100)

(15,517)

(30,341)

65,804

35,463

114,133
(42
(1(

(1,
(70 382)

(16,649)

(2,197)

68,001

65,804

S 68,099 S 70,781

($ 19,643) (S 16,716)

See noeea eo Eoaoeial aeaeemeoea.



SOUTI IERN CALIPORNlh PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
PhLO VERDE PROJECT

SUPPLEMENThL SCHEDULE OP RECEIPTS hND DISBURSEMENTS IN FUNDS REQUIRED BYTHE BOND INDENTURE

YEhR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993
(ln tboutank)

Conttructton
Fun>i
initial
Faci litict
Aneunt

Debt
Sc>tr'co

Fund

Cott of
laua neo

Fund
Rctrnuc
Fund

Olnrating
Fund

Rett>t o )a
Conttn-
gcncy
Fund

Duonnntt-
l993 tioning
lttuc Funk
Fund Ib ll Total

Balanceat June 30, 1992........
Additions:

Bond pmceeds.

Investment earnings..........
Distribution of investment earnings.

Revenue fmm power sales.......
Distribution ofrevenues........
Other income
Transfer for principal and interest

payments
Other

1,398 1,133
554 9,242 I 972

(8,965) (I) (910)
42

10>163

123,719
(128,429) 43,516

77
77,913

287
(287)

9,820

5,654 1,346
10

2,950
12,351
14,048

123,719

87

536,019
(7,799) (5 495)

536,019
(13,294)

$ 12,688 $ 142,294 $ 29 $ — $ 24,402 $ 6,556 $ — $ 48,118 $ 234,087

Total. 1,952 607,543 43,655 5,664 11,166 2,950 672,930

Deductions:
Bond issue costs...............
Construction expenditures........
Operating expenditures..........
Fuel costs..........
Payment ofprincipal............
Interest paid.
Payment ofprincipal and interest on

escrow bonds
t paid on investment purchases

llaneous .

otal.

1,183
276

17,735
68,099

536,019
16 319

1,475 622,172 2

32>820

7,910

5,255

83

40,813 5,258

1,185
5,531

32,820
7,910

17,735
68,099

536,019
57 478

8 28

65 669,785

Balance at June 30, 1993 $ 13,165 $ 127,665 $ 27 ($ —) $ 27,244 $ 6,962 $ 11,166 $ 51,003 $ 237,232

This schedule summarizes the receipts and disbursements in funds required under the Bond Indenture and has been prepared from the trust statements. The balances

in the funds consist of cash and investments at original cost. These balances do not include accrued interest receivable of $ 1,732 and $ 1,305 and Decomtnissioning

Fund accrued interest receivable of$ 396 and $ 426 at June 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively, nor do they include total amortized net investment discounts of$ 100 and

$ 1,984 at June 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively.



SOUTHERN ChLIPORNlh PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
SOUTHERN TRhNShllSSION SYSTEhl PROJECT

SUPPLEhlENThL BhLhNCE SHEET
(In fboufancb)

f993
June 30,

Utilityplant:
Transmission .

General .

Less - Accumulated depreciation.

ASSETS

$ 674,778
18,893

693,671
134,966

$ 670,527
18,893

689,420
115,391

Construction work in progress

Net utilityplant.

Special funds:
Investments.
Advance to Intermountain Power Agency.
Interest receivable.
Cash and cash equivalents .

Escrow account - Subordinate Refunding Crossover Series .

Accounts receivable.

Costs recoverable from future billings to participants

Unamortized debt expenses, less accumulated
amortization of$39,515 and $33,771 .

558,705
1,236

559,941

150,779
19,550
2,671

26,996
365,757

565,753

868

150,953

171,390

$ 1,448,905

574,029
4,342

578,371

145,929
19,550
3,142

32,686

201,307

1,592

131,694

177,44»

$ 1,090,409

LIABILITII!S

Long-term debt .

Subordinate Refunding Crossover Series .

Current liabilities:
Long-term debt due within one year ..
Accrued interest
Accounts payable and accrued expenses .

Commitments and contingencies.

$ 1,037,741

368,312

10,290
29,931

2,631

42,852

$ 1,448,905

1 045,627

11,795
30,630

2,357

as 7sa

$ 1,090A09

See noses co financial seaeemeoes.



SOIIIERN ChUFORNlh PUBUC POWER AUTHORITY
SOUTHERN TRhNShllSSION SYSTEM PROJECT

SUPPLEhlENThL SThTEhIENT OP OPERhTIONS

(In thousands)

1993

Yarr EndedJune 30,

1992

Operating revenue:
Sales of transmission services.

Operating expenses:
Other operations..
Maintenance
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income

Investment income

Income before debt expense

Debt expense

Costs recoverable from future billings to participants .

$ 88,245 $ 90,700

11,062 12,574
3,010 3,886

19.575 19,538

33,647 35,998

54,598 54,702

9,346 11,202

63,944 65,904

83,203 84,573

($ 19,259) ($ 18,669)

See noces en EneneisI seeeemenes.



SOUTIIERN ChLIFORNlh PUBLIC POWER AVTIIORITY
SOUTIIERN TRhNShflSSION SYSTEM PROJECT
SUPPLEhfENThL SThTEh!ENT OF ChSII FLOWS

(Iu iboutunds)

1993

Yarr Erukcfjunc 30,

Cash flows from operating activities:
Costs recoverable from future billings to participants .

Adjustments to arrive at net cash provided by (used for) operating activities-
Depreciation
Amortization ofdebt costs .

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Interest receivable.
Accounts receivable
Ocher assets ..
Accrued interest
Accounts payable and accrued expenses...

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Payments for construction offacility .

Purchases of investments .

Proceeds from sale of investments .

Net cash used for investing activities.

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds from sale ofbonds
Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds .

Repayment ofprincipal on long-term debt
Payment for bond issue costs .

Amount deposited in escrow accounts related to crossover bonds.

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities.

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear.

Cash and cash equivalents at end ofyear .

Supplemental disclosure ofcash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest (net ofamount capitalized) .

19,575
10,148

19,538
11,042

471
724
(22)

(699)
274

11,212

(450)
752
(53)

1,083
(i 575)

11,668

(1,145)
(89,450)
84,600

(5,995)

(3,252)
(106,041)

87,600

(21,693)

381,994
(15,245)
(11,795)

(104)
(365,757)

(10,907)

(5,690)

32,686

$ 26,996

$ 73,882

(10,545)

(i

53,256

$ 32,686

$ 72,448

($ 19,259) ($ 18,669)

See noses co financial scaiemcncs.



SOIIIERN ChUFORNlh PUBLIC PO'4VER AUTHORITY
SOUTHERN TRhNShllSSION SYSTEhl PROJECT

SUPPLEhlENThL SCHEDULB OF RECEIPTS hND DISBURSEhlENTS IN FUNDS REQUIRED BYTHB BOND INDENTURE

YEhR BNDBDJUNE 30, 1993
(In tboutandt)

Cotntruttion
Fund Initial Dtbt
Fatilitt'tt Stnitt
Amntnt Fund

Rtt taut
Fund

Operating

Fund

Gtnttal
Rottttn Ittut
Fund Fund Tota/

Balance at June 30, 1992........
Additions:

Bond Proceeds.
Investmenc earnings.........
Distribution of investment earnings
Revenue from cransmission sales ..
Distribution ofrevenue........
Transfer for interest paymenc....
Other ..

23 . 7,073 100
(6,201) 9,391

87,729
62,710 (97,204)

116,411
16 (16)

1,979 396,934 398,913
198 793 2,531 10,718

(199) (564) (2,427)
87,729

14,329 20,165
2,502 (32,229) 86,684

(21,419) 29,669 8,250

S 1,549 S 127,446 S — S 5,214 $ 11,468 S 33,228 S —$ 178,905

Total

Deductions:
Payments-in-aid ofconstruction
Operating expenditures.....
Payment ofprincipal.......
Interest paid
Premium and interest paid on

investment purchases......
Other ..

23 180,009

1,152

11,295
169,689

692
344 217

1,329
10,874 15

32,022

2,481
10,889
11,295

102 201,813

167
770

859
1,331

14,328 (1,025) 34,254 364,705 592,294

Total

e ac June 30, 1993.

102 228,66812,203 167 32,807I 496 181,893

3 725 562 3 3 7 333 4 70,276 3 34,675 3 364,603 3542,531

This schedule summarizes the receipts and disbursements in funds required under che Bond Indenture and has been prepared from che trust stace-

mencs. The balances in the funds consist of cash and invcstmencs ac original cost. These balances do not include accrued interesc receivable of
$ 2,671 and $3,142 at June 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively, nor do they include coral amortized net investment discount of $ 1,001 and investmenc

premium of $290 ac June 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively.



SOUTHERN ChUFORNlh PUBUC POWER AUTHORITY
HOOVER UPRhTING PROJECT

SUPPLEhlENThL BhLhNCE SHEET
(1n kboukundk)

1993

June 30,

1992

Special funds:
Investments.
Advances for capacity and energy, net
Interest receivable.
Cash and cash equivalents

ASSETS

12,965
14,319

179
1,399

28,862

$ 13,295
14,360

234
1,998

29,887
Accounts receivable.

Costs recoverable from future billings to participants

Unamortized debt expenses, less accumulated
amortization of$487 and $284.

4,556

3,599

$ 37,017

I
3,547

3,813

$ 37,248

Long-term debt

Current liabilities:
Long-term debt due within one year...
Accrued interest
Accounts payable and accrued expenses .

Commitments and contingencies..

LIABILITIES

$ 35,529

905
542

41

1,488

$ 37,017

$ 36,351

310
545
42

897

$ 3

See notes to financial statetnents.

SOUTIIERN ChLIFORNlh PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
HOOVER UPRhTING PROJECT

SUPPLEhlENThL SThTEhlENT OF OPERhTIONS
(ln kboukundk)

1993

Yoke EndedJune 30,

1992

Operating revenue:
Sales ofelectric energy.

Operating expenses:
Capact ty charges..........,
Energy charges.
Other operations.
Reimbursement ofadvances for capacity and energy ..
Total operating expenses .

Operating income

Investment income

Income before debt expense

Debt expense

Costs recoverable from future
billings to participants .

2,922

1,130
697
290

83

2,200

722

732

1,454

2,463

1,009)

$ 3,731

967
686
320

5,714

7,687

(3,956)

1,254

(2,702)

2,481

($ 5

See notes to ftnancial sta(ernents.



SOUTIIERN ChL!FORNlh PUBUC POWER AUTIIORITY
HOOVER UPRhTING PROJECT

SUPPLEMENThL SThTEMENT OF ChSH FLOWS

(bt rbtttturttk)

1993

I'ntrEttkdJune 30,

I992

Cash flows from operating activities:
Costs recoverable from future billings to participants
Adjustments to arrive at net cash used for operating activities-

Amortization ofdebt costs .

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Interest receivable.
Accounts receivable
Other assets.
Accrued interest .

Accounts payable and accrued cxpcnses.

Net cash used for operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investmcnts
Proceeds from sale of investments
Advances for capacity and energy, nct .

Net cash provided by investing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds from sale of refunding bonds..................
Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds

Payment for bond issue costs

Repayment ofprincipal on long-term debt .

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities

I" ccrease in cash and cash equivalents

d cash equivalents at beginning ofyear.

.. and cash equivalents at end ofyear

Supplemental disclosure ofcash flow information:
Cash paid during year for interest (net ofamount capitalized).

1,009) ($

292

55
I
5

(3)
(I)

(660)

(10,680)
11,010

371

(310)

(310)

(599)

1,998

1,399

2,174

5,183)

260

(26)

(3)
(144)

(15)

(5,107)

(22,239)
21,634

1,040

435

30,687
(30,754)

(567)

(634)

(5,306)

7,304

1,998

2,365

See nota to Ensneisl ststements.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNfh PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
HOOVER UPRhTING PROJECT

SUPPLEhfENThL SCHEDULE OP RECEIPTS hND DISBURSEMENTS IN FUNDS REQUIRED BY THE BOND INDENTURE
YEhR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(ln tboutandt)

Ad25anto

Paymmtt
Fund

Inttrim
Ad25antn

Paymtntt
Fund

Rttrnut
Fund

OPtrali ng
Irrorking
Capt'tal
Fund

Dtbt
Strtt'tt
Atlunt

Dtbt
Smrtt
Rttt728
Attount Total

8 10,103 8 748 8 — 8 559 8 920 8 3 082 8 15 412Balance at June 30, 1992....... ~...
Additions:

Investment earnings.............
Discount on investment purchases....
Distribution of investment earnings...
Revenue from power sales.........
Distribution of revenues ..........
Transfer of investments....,......
Transfer for interest payment.......
Miscellaneous transfers...........

740
82

261

16

(30)

31 10
14

(30) (24)

77 875
128 238

(176)
2,922

(I)
2,922

(2,922)
(1,496) 1,496

2,922

2,318 2,318
(186) 186

(599) 1,682 29 6353Total .

Deductions:
Advances for capacity and energy .

Administrative expenditures.....
Interest paid .

Premium and interest paid on
investment purchases........

Payment ofprincipal.

Total .

Balance at June 30, 1993...... ~ ~

1 5,240

1,869
284

4 493

1,869
284

4,493

405 28 433
310 310

689 1 869 — — 4 803 28 7,389

8 8,815 8 561 8 — 8 560 8 1,357 8 3,083 8 14,376

This schedule summarizes the receipts and disbursements in funds required under the Bond Indenture and has been prepared from the trust state-
ments. Thebalances in thefundsconsistofcashand investmentsatoriginalcost. These balancesdonotincludeaccrued interest receivableof$ 179
and $234 at June 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively, nor do they include total amortized net investment premiums of$ 12 and $ 119 at June 30, 1993
and 1992, respectively.



SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
MEAD-PHOENIXPROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL BALANCESHEET

(In thousands)

I993

Junc 30,

1992

Utilityplant:
Construction work in progress

Special funds:
Investments..........
Interest receivable
Cash.

ASSETS

5,648

89,548
3,260

5

92,813

14,247

Accounts receivable

Unamortized debt expenses, less accumulated amortization of $ 62
13',246

$ 100,720 $ 14,252

Long-term debt .

Arbitrage rebate payable

Current liabilities:
Accrued interest ..
Accounts payab! e

Total current liabilities

Advances from participants.

Commitments and contingencies.

EttsneisI ststements.

LIABILITIES
S'6,395

942

3,303
80

3,383

8 100,720

52

52

14,200

$ 14,252

SOUTHERN CAUFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
MEAD-PHOENIXPROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF CASH PLOWS

(1st t)uuctandt)

I993

Yrac EndedJunc 30,

I992

Cash flows from operating activities.

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received on investments ..
Payment of interest on long-term debt.
Payments for construction offacility
Payments for feasibility study.
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments .

Reimbursement from project manager .

Net cash used for investing activities.

Cash flows from npital and related financing activities:
Payment for bond issue costs

Transfer of funds from Multiple Project Fund
Repayment ofadvances from participants .

Proceeds from advances from participants .

Repayment ofbank loan

Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities ..
N increase (decrease) in nsh and cash equivalents .

d cash equivalents at beginning ofyear..

d cash equivalents at end ofyear

See notes to BnsnetsI ststements.

1,657
(1,651)
(5,322)

(97,384)
7,831

14,048

(80,821)

(2,303)
'7,373
(14,249)

80,821

(174)

96

(78)

152
(100)

52

(26)
31



Q

SOUTIIERN ChUFORNlh PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
MEhD-PHOENIX PRO)ECT

SUPPLEhlENThL ScHEDULE QF REcEIPTs hND DisBUREEMENTs IN FUNDS REQUIRED BY TIIE BQND INDENTURE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 305 1993

(In tbotttanth)

Aoquitition
Attount

Dtbt
$8787'to

Attount

Dtbt Stn 7'to

Rtttttr
Atrount Totul

Balance at June 30, 1992

Additions:
Transfer from Multiple Project Fund.....
Investment earnings.......,........
Reimbursements ofparticipants'dvances

from project manager .

Total .

Deductions:
Construction expenditures
Interest paid.
Repayment ofparticipants'dvances .....
Bond issue costs.............

Total......
Balance at June 30, 1993

65,486
1,097

23,086
398

14,048

80,631 23 484

5,322

14,249
2,303

1,651

21 874 1 651

8 58,757 8 21,833

8,801
162

8,963

S 8,963

97,373
1,657

14,048

113,078

5,322
1,651

14,249
2,303

23 525

S 89,553

This schedule summarizes the receipts and disbursements in funds required under the Bond Indenture and has been prepared from the trust state-
ments. The balances in the funds consist of cash and investments at original cost. These balances do not include accrued interest receivable of
$3,260 at June 30, 1993.



SOUTHERN CAUFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
MEAD-ADELANTOPROJECT

SUPPLEhlENTAL BALANCESHEET

(In shourands)

June 30,

1993

ASSETS

Utilityplant:
Consnuction work in progress .

Special funds:
Investments.
Interest receivable ..

Accounts receivable

Unamortized debt expenses, less accumulated amortization of$ 171

$ 19,910

241,762
8 871

250,633

6,167

$ 276,711

LIABILITIES

Long-term debt.

Arbitrage rebate payable .

Current liabilities:
Accrued interest .

Accounts payable.

Total current liabilities.

Commitments and contingencies

Sea co Enancial scacements.

8 265 888

2,484

9,082
57

9,139

$ 276,711

SOUTHERN CAUFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
hfEAD-ADELANTOPROJECT

SUPPLEhlENTAL STATEhlENT OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Yarr Ended June 30,

f993

Cash flows from operating activities..............
Cash flows from investing activities:

Interest received on investments .

Payments of interesc on long-term debt.
Payments for construction offacility.
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments ..

Net cash used for investing activities .

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Payment for bond issue costs .

Transfer offunds from Multiple Project Fund ..
Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities.

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

4,547
(4,540)

(19,688)
(267,782)

26,020

(261,443)

(6,332)
267,775

261,443

See noces co financial statements.



Arquitition
Account

Debt
Smite
Account

Debt Smirc
Rctcnuc

Account

SOImIERN ChLIFORNIh PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
MEhD-ADELhNTOPROJECT

SUPPLEhfENThL SCHEDULE OP RECEIPIS hND DISBURSEMENTS IN FUNDS REQUIRED BY THE BOND INDENmRE
YEhR ENDEDJUNE 30, 1993

(In thvaandsJ

Total

0
Balance at June 30, 1992

Additions:
Transfer from Multiple Project Fund .

Investment earnings .

Total

Deductions
Construction expenditures
Interest paid.
Bond issue costs .

Total

Balance at June 30, 1993

180,087
3,005

183,092

19,688

6 332

26,020

$ 157,072

63,486
1,097

66 333

4,540

4,540

$ 60,043

24,202
445

26 647

$ 24,647

267,775
4,547

272 322

19,688
4,540
6 332

30,560

$ 241,762

This schedule summarizes the receipts and disbursements in funds required under the Bond Indenture and has been prepared from the trust state-
ments. The balances in the funds consist of cash and investments at original cost. These balances do not include accrued interest receivable of
$8,871 at June 30, 1993.



SOUTHERN ChUFORNIh PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
MULTIPLEPROJECT FUND

SUPPLEhfENThL BhLhNCE SIIEET

(In thousands)

I993

June 30,

I992

Special funds:
Investments.
Interest receivable

ASSETS

$ 243,856
9 555

$ 253,007

$ 606,101
22,274

$ 628,375

LIABILITIES

Long-term debt .

Arbitrage rebate payable

Current liabilities:
Accrued interest

Commitments and contingencies.

8 260 989

3,762

8 256

$ 253,007

8 605 722

6,012

20,641

$ 628,375

See ssoces co ficiacieiaI scacemecics.

SOUTHERN ChUFORNlh PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
MULTIPLEPROJECT FUND

SVPPLEMENThL SThTEhlENT OF ChSH FLOWS

(In thousands)

1993

Year EndedJune 30,

1992

Cash flows from operating activities.

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received on investments
Payments of interest on long-term debt
Purchases of investments ..
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cash provided by investing activities .

Cash flows fmm capital and related financing activities:
Transfer of funds to Mead-Adelanto Project
Transfer of funds to Mead-Phoenix Project

Net cash used for capital and financing activities .

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents...........

37,991
(35,088)

(2,904)
365,149

365',148

(267,775)
(97,373)

(365,1218)

44,377
(211,281)

(3,096)

See csoces co financial scacemeiccs,



SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
MULTIPLEPROJECT FUND

SUPPLEhlENTAL SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEhlENTS IN FUNDS REQUIRED BY THB BOND INDENTURE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(In tbcsnscsnds)

Procccds

Amncnt

Dcdt
Sctsirc
Acccncnt

Eccsnings

Acconnt

Balance at June 30, 1992

Additions:
Investment earnings
Transfer to earnings account
Transfer to debt service account ..

Total

Deductions:
Interest paid.
Transfer to Mead-Phoenix Project ..
Transfer to Mead-Adelanto Project..

Total

Balance at June 30, 1993

37,627
(37,627)

89,650
267,775

357,425

$ 242,587 ,$

$ 600,012 $

35,088

35,088

35,088

35,088

$ 6,089 $ 606,101

37,991364
37,627

(35,088)

2,903 37 991

35,088
7 723 97,373

267,775

7,723 400,236

$ 1,269 $ 243 856

This schedule summarizes the receipts and disbursements in funds required under the Bond Indenture and has been prepared from the trust state-
ments. The balances in the funds consist of cash and investments at original cost. These balances do not include accrued interest receivable of
$9,151 and $ 22,274 at June 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively.



SOUTIIERN ChUFORNlh PUBUC POWBR AUTkIORITY
ShN JUhN PROJECT

SUPPLEhlENThL BhLhNCB SIIEET

(ln thousands)

June 30,

1993

Utilityplant
Construction work in process

Special funds:
Investments........
Cash in escrow.

Unamortized debt expenses

Total assets.......

ASSETS

633

225,382
10,000

235,382

3 833

8 239,848

Long-term debt

Current liabilities
Accrued interest.
Accounts payable ..

Total current liabilities

Advances from participants

Commitments and contingencies

Total liabilities .

LIABILITIES
$ 227,569

966
1,313

2,279

10 000

$ 239,848

See noces co Iinsncisl scscemnenc.

SOUTIIBRN ChUFORNlh PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
ShN JUAN PROJECT

SUPPLEhlENThL SThTEhlBNT OF ChSII PLOWS

(ln thousands)

Year Endeet June 30,

I993

Cash flows from operating activities: .

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investments

Net cash used for investing activities.

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds from sale of bonds .

Payment ofbond issue costs.
Advances from participants .

Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities .

Net increase in cash in escrow.

Cash in escrow at beginning ofperiod

Cash in escrow at end ofperiod.

(223 382)

(225,382)

226,667
(1,285)
10,000

235,382

10,000

S 10,000

See noces co Ensneisl scscemencs.



SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
SAN JUAN PROjECT

SUPPLEMENTAL SCIIEDULB OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS IN FUNDS REQUIRED BY THE BOND INDENTURE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30> 1993

(ln rhousaah)

Peer
Fund

Rouen b
Rnmur
Conn'ngwcy

Opnnung
Rctmn

Debt
Smin
Remn

Ddr
Smirr Tosul

Balance at June 30, 1992...
Additions:

Bond proceeds.

Deductions:
Bond issue costs.

Balance at June 30, 1993.

196,176 7,500 4,000 18,025 966 226,667

196,176 7,500 4,000 18,025 966 226,667

1,285 1 285

1,285 1,285

$ 194,891 $ 7,500 $ 4,000 $ 18,025 $ 966 $ 225,382

This schedule summarizes the receipts and disbursements in funds required under the Bond Indenture and has been prepared from the trust state-
ments. The balances in the funds consist ofcash and investments at original cost.
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400 South Nope Street Telephone 213 236 3000
Los Angeles, CA 90071-2889

Price Paterhou8e

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

September 2, 1993

To the Board of Directors of the
Southern California Public Power Authority

In our opinion, the accompanying combined balance sheet and the related combined
statements of operations and of cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the

financial position of the Southern California Public Power Authority (Authority) at June 30,

1993 and 1992, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then

ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Authority's management; our responsibility is to

express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits of these statements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards which

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that

our audits provide a reasonable basis for the opinion expressed above.

In our opinion, the accompanying separate balance sheets and the related separate

statements of cash flows of the Authority's Palo Verde Project, Southern Transmission

System Project, Hoover Uprating Project, Mead-Phoenix Project, Mead-Adelanto Project,

Multiple Project Fund and San Juan Project and the separate statements of operations of
the Authority's Palo Verde Project, Southern Transmission System Project and Hoover

Uprating Project present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of
the Projects at June 30, 1993, and their cash flows, and the results of operations of the

Authority's Palo Verde Project, Southern Transmission System Project and Hoover Uprating
Project for the year in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. These

financial statements are the responsibility of the Authority's management; our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with generally accepted

auditing standards which require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for the opinion expressed above.



The Board of Directors
September 2, 1993
Page 2

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplemental financial information, as listed on the

accompanying index, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is

fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a

whole.





SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

COMBINED BALANCESHEET

(In thousands)

Palo
Verde

~Pro'ect

Southern

Tfansuiission
System

"~pro ect

Hoover
Vprating
~pro'ect

June 30 1993

Mead- Mead- Multiple San

Phoenix Adeianlo Project Juan

~pio'ect ~pro ect Fund ~Pro'ect Total

June 30.
1992
Total

Uulity planti
Production
Transmission
General

$ 606,728
'4,140 $ 674,778~27 18 893

$ 606,728 $ 599,479
688,918 684,715

~21 0 21 161

Less - Accumulated depreciation

623255
159 M2

693,671
134 966

1316,926 IWS~
294040 ~244 IS

Construction wort in progress

Nuclear fuel, al amortized cost

464,173
10,453

~13 76

558,705l~ $ 5,648 $ 19.910
1,022,878

$ 633 37~
13 076

1,061.137
30,786
15227

Ncl utility plant SS9941 SSM 19910 633 I 074 634 I 107 150

Special fundsi
Decommissioning fund

Inveslmenls
Advance to Intermountain Power Agency

'Advances ior capacity and energy, net

Interest receivable
Cash and cash elluivalents
Escrow account - Subordinate

Refunding Crossover Series

'1.178151,087

1,732
35,463

2,671
26,996

14419
179 3460 8,871 9,151

1499 5 10,000

365 757

150,779 $ 12,965 89~ 241,762 $ 243,856 225~
19~

51,178
1,1159379

19/50
14419
25,864
73+63

365 757

48,040
887,978
19~
14~
26.955

100,493

239 460 565 753 2$ MS 92 813 250 633 253 007 ~235 2 I 665 910 I 097376

Ac

bi

s receivable
d supplies

verable from future
to participants

ITS
10,060

118,415 150,953 4~

13 2,767 3,883
10,060 13,008

273,924 234,013

Unamortized debt expenses, less

accumulated amortization of $87,907
and $84,441 234 146 ~171 M ~399 ~246 6 167 3 S33 ~421 I 3M 448

UABIUTIES
3 I 092 46S 81 440 905 ~3T 017 $ 100 720 ~ 276 711 ~ 253 007 ~ 239 048 ~3448 676 3 2 845.870

Long-tenn debt ~l034 70 r1037774411 ~35 29 ~06 95 52650IIS ~240989 5227569 82937681 ~2606132

Subordinate Refunding
Crossover Series ~SM 12 368 12

Arbitrage rebate payable 942 2 484 3 762 7 188 6 012

Current liabiliues:
Long-term debt due within onc year
Accrued interest
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

19~ 10490
28,414 29,931

9 S59 2 631

905
542 3W3 9,082 8~ 966

41 80 57 ~113
31,020 29.840
80,494 86201
13 901 13 493

50090 ~42 2 I 488 3 SM 9 139 ~855 ~29 125 495 ~120 34

Advances from participants

Comznitmenls and contingencies

10 MO 10 000 14200

5 I IN2460 $ 1441IMS 8 37017 8 100720 $ 276711 $ 2S3 007 $ 239040 ~ 3448676 $ 2845878

Ibe accompanying notes are an integral part of these linancial statements.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC PO%'ER AUTHORITY

COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

(In thousands)

Year Ended une 30 1993

Palo
Verde

~Pro'ect

Southern
Transmission

System
~Pro'ect

Hoover

Uprating
~Pro'ect Total

Year Ended
June 30,

1992

Operating revenues:
Sales of electric energy
Sales of transmission services

8124,914 8 2,922 8127,836
88 245

8126,762
90 700

Total operating revenues 124 914 88 245 2 922 216 081 217 462

Operating expenses:

Nuclear fuel
Other operations
Maintenance
Depreciation
Decommissioning
Reimbursement of capacity and energy charges

7,788
28,561

7,673
19,046
12,560

11,062
3,010

19,575

2,117
7,788

41,740
10,683
38,621
12,560

83

8,639
43,334
11,153
38)277

8,767
5 714

Total operating expenses 75 628 33 647 2 200 111 475 115.884

Operating income

Investment income

49+86 54,598

12 129 9 346

722 104,606 101,578

732 22 207 27 623

Income before debt expense 61,415 63,944 1,454 126,813 129,201

Debt expense 81 058 83 203 2 463 166 724 169 769

Costs recoverable from future
billings to participants ~)9 643 ~)9 259 ~1009 ~39 911 ~40.MB

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SOUTHERN CAUFORNIA.PUBLICPOWER AUTHORITY

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

( 5from operating acuviliest
overable from future billings

lo participants
Adjustments lo arrive at net cash provided

by (used for) operating actlviues-
Deprecialion
Decommissioning
Amortization of nuclear fuel
Amortization of debt costs

Changes in assets and liabiliuest
Decommissioning (und

Interest receivable
Accounts receivable
Materials and supplies
Other assets

Accrued interest
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities

($ 19,643) ($ 19259) ($ 1,009)

19,046I~
7,788

14,478

19575

10,148

(3,138)
(427)
405

2,948
111

(5,971)
~1103

471
724

(22) 5
(699) (3)
274 ~1

26 974 ~11 12 ~6W

June 30 1993

Palo Southern Hoover Mead- Mead- Multiple

Verde Transmission Uprating Phoenix Adelanto Project

P~i 3~07 ' P~t P~l ~P' F d

($ 39,911) ($ 40~)

38,621
12~
7,788

24,918

38 gTT
8,767
7429

24,491

(3,138)
99

1,130
2,948

94
(6,673)

~910

(2,721)
746

2,982
(1,772)

(67)
(320)

2 720

~37 26 39864

San June 30,
Juan 1992

~pro ect Total Total

Cash llows from investing activiliest
Interest received on investmenls

Paymente ol'interest on long. term debt
Payments for construction of facility
Paymenls lor feasibility study
Purchases of invcstmenls
Proceeds I'rom sale of investmente
Advances for capacity and energy9 nel
Reimbursement from project manager

h (used for) provided by
ng activities

(13+64) (1,145)

(148 g59) (89,450) (10,680)
119,825 84,600 11,010

41

$ 1.657 $ 4~7 $ 37,991

(1,651) (4~) (35,088)
(5/22) (19,688)

(97/84) (267,182)
7WI 26,020

(2,904)
365,149

14 048

44,195 44477
(41479) (41MI)
(39419) (16~)

(174)

($ 225/82) (841,841) (265W2)
614,435 237,493

41 1,040
14 048

~41 790 ~5W5 371 ~MS21 ~261 443 365 148 ~225 'I~I2 ~249 920 ~40 IS

Cas ows from capital and related
financing activities:
Proceeds from sale of bonds

Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds

Repayment o( principal on long. term debt

Payment for bond issue costs

Transfer of funds from Multiple Project
Transfer of (unde to Mead. Phoenix
Transfer of funds to Mead-Adelanto

Repayment of advances from participants
Advances from participants

Repayment of bank loan
Amount deposited in escrow accounts related

to crossover bonds

353,142
(346~)

(17,735)
(4,100)

381,994
(15+45)
(11,795)

(104)

365 75

(310)
(2wt03) (6W2)
97473 267,775

(267,775)
(97+73)

(14449)

226,667

(1+85)

10,000

961,803
(362,069)

(29+40)
(14,124)
365,148

(267,775)
(97+73)
(14/49)
10,000

144420
(72,999)
(26,870)
(4397)

152

(100)

~365 75 ~70 3~82

Net cash (used for) provided by capital
and related linancing activities ~15 517i ~10 90 ~310 00 021 261 443 ~3I!5 148 ~295 12 IS5 764 ~27 776

Net (decrease) increase ia cash and
cash atuivalents (309341) (5,690)

0 8 d 8W id 0 II 81 16 17 65804 '32686

(599) - - - 10,000 (26,630) (28.099)

I WS 5 100 493 ~12$ 92

Cash and cash aluivalents at end of year 5 35 463 ~ 26 996 S~IW 8 5 3 - 0 - ~10 000 ~7$ I!63 8 100 493

Supplemental disclosure of cash liow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest
( of amount capitalised) 2 62 099 ~73 882 ~2174 5 - t - t, 0 - $ 144 155 5 145394

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these linancial statemente.





SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATIONAND PURPOSE:

Southern California Public Power Authority (Authority), a public entity organized under the laws

of the State of California, was formed by a Joint Powers Agreement dated as of November 1,

1980 pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Act of the State of California. The Authority's

participant membership consists of ten Southern California cities and one public district of the

State of California. The Authority was formed for the purpose of planning, financing, developing,

acquiring, constructing, operating and maintaining projects for the generation and transmission of
electric energy for sale to its participants. The Joint Powers Agreement has a term of fifty years.

The members have the following participation percentages in the Authority's interest in the

projects at June 30, 1993:

~Partici nts

Southern
Palo Transmission Hoover

Verde ~Sstem ~Uratin
Mead- Mead- San

Adelanto Phoenix Juan

City of Los Angeles
City of Anaheim
City of Riverside
Imperial Irrigation District
City of Vernon
City of Azusa
City'of Banning
City of Colton
City of Burbank
City of Glendale
City of Pasadena

6.5
4.9
1.0
1.0
1.0
4,4

4.4

4,5
2.3
5.9

67.0% 59,5%
17,6

5.4 10.2

4.2
2.1
3.2

16.0

2.2
1.3

2.6
11.5
11.1
8.6

1.0
1.0
1.0

15.4
14.8
13.8

35.7% 24.8%
42.6% 13.5 24,2
31.9 13.5 4.0

51.0%

14.7
9.8

14.7

9.8

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

The members do not currently participate in the Multiple Project Fund.

Palo Verde Pro'ect

The Authority, pursuant to an assignment agreement dated as of August 14, ],981 with the Salt

River Project (Salt River), purchased a 5.91% interest in the Palo Verde Nuclear Generating
Station (PVNGS), a 3,810 megawatt nuclear-fueled generating station near Phoenix, Arizona, and

a 6.55% share of the right to use certain portions of the Arizona Nuclear Power Project Valley
Transmission System (collectively, the Palo Verde Project).

4





NOTE 1: (Continued)

As of July 1, 1981, ten participants had entered into power sales contracts with the Authority to

purchase the Authority's share of PVNGS capacity and energy. Units 1, 2 and 3 of the Palo

Verde Project began commercial operations in January and September 1986, and January 1988,

respectively.

Southern Transmission S stem Pro'ect

The Authority, pursuant to an agreement dated as of May 1, 1983 with the Intermountain Power

Agency (IPA), has made payments-in-aid of construction to IPA to defray all the costs of

acquisition and construction of the Southern Transmission System Project (STS), which provides

for the transmission of energy from the Intermountain Generating Station in Utah to Southern

California. The Authority entered into an agreement also dated as of May 1, 1983 with six of its

participants pursuant to which each member assigned its entitlement to capacity of STS to the

Authority in return for the Authority's agreement to make payments-in-aid of construction to IPA.

STS commenced commercial operations in July 1986. The Department of Water and Power of

the City of Los Angeles (LADWP), a member of the Authority, serves as project manager and

operating agent of the Intermountain Power Project (IPP).

Hoover U ratin Pro'ect

The Authority and six participants entered into an agreement dated as of March 1, 1986,

pursuant to which each participant assigned its entitlement to capacity and associated firm

~

~

~

~

~

energy to the Authority in return for the Authority's agreement to make advance payments to the

United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) on behalf of such participants. Construction is

scheduled for completion by the end of 1996. The Authority will have an 18,68% interest in the

contingent capacity of the Hoover Uprating Project. All seventeen "uprated" generators of the

Hoover Uprating Project have commenced commercial operations.

Mead-Phoenix Pro'ect

The Authority entered into an agreement dated as of December 17, 1991 to acquire an interest

in the Mead-Phoenix Project, a transmission line extending between the Westwing substation in
Arizona and the Marketplace substation in Nevada. The agreement provided the Authority with

an 18,31% interest in the Westwing-Mead project component, a 17.76% interest in the Mead

Substation project component and a 22.41% interest in the Mead-Marketplace project
component. The Authority has entered into transmission service contracts for the entire

capability of its interest with nine members of the Authority on a "take or pay" basis. The

Authority willhave two separate and independent ownership interests in this project: one

interest for the Authority's members participating in the project, and one interest for Western

Area Power Administration (WAPA), which will provide the funding for the WAPA interest.

Construction willcommence in the first quarter of 1994 with an estimated commercial operations

commencement date of December 1995. The Authority's share, excluding WAPA's interest, of
the construction costs is estimated to be 863.5 million and is obtained by transfer from the

Multiple Project Fund.
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NOTE 1: (Continued)

Mead-Adelanto Pro'ect

The Authority entered into an agreement dated as of December 17, 1991 to acquire a 67.92%

interest in the Mead-Adelanto Project, a transmission line extending between the Adelanto

substation in Southern California and the Marketplace substation in Nevada. The Authority has

entered into transmission service contracts for the entire capability of its interest with nine

members of the Authority on a "take or pay" basis. The Authority will have two separate and

independent ownership interests in this project: one interest for the Authority's members

participating in the project, and one interest for WAPA, which will provide the funding for the

WAPA interest. The Authority's share, excluding WAPA's interest, of the construction costs is

expected to be 8186.3 million and is obtained by transfer from the Multiple Project Fund.

Modifications to the Adelanto substation will begin in the fourth quarter of 1993 and the

construction of the Marketplace substation will begin in the first quarter of 1994. The estimated

commercial operations date is December 1995. The LADWP serves as both construction and

operations manager.

Multi le Pro'ect Fund

During fiscal year 1990, the Authority issued Multiple Project Revenue Bonds for net proceeds

of approximately $600 million to provide funds to finance costs of construction and acquisition of

ownership interests or capacity rights in one or more projects for the generation or transmission

of electric energy which were expected to be undertaken within the next five years.

In August 1992, the Authority's Board of Directors approved a resolution authorizing the use of

certain proceeds of Multiple Project Revenue Bonds to finance the Authority's ownership

interests in the Mead-Phoenix and Mead-Adelanto projects. Transfers made from the Multiple

Project Fund are sufiicient to provide for the Authority's share of the estimated costs of

acquisition and construction of the two projects, including reimbursement of planning,
development and other related costs.

San uan Pro'ect

The Authority, pursuant to an agreement dated as of March 25, 1993 with Century Power

Corporation, purchased a 41.80% interest in the 488 megawatt Unit 3 and common facilities of

the San Juan Generating Station, a four-unit coal-fired power generating station in New Mexico,

for approximately 8193 million. The purchase has been financed through the issuance of

approximately $237 million (par value) of San Juan Project Revenue Bonds. The Authority has

entered into power sales contracts for the entire capability of its interest with five members of

the Authority on a "take or pay" basis.
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARYOF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The financial statements of the Authority are presented in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles, and substantially in conformity with accounting principles prescribed by

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and the California Public Utilities Commission. The

Authority is not subject to regulations of such commissions.

~

~

The Authority's share of direct expenses of joint projects are included in the corresponding

operating expense of the statement of operations.

~Utilit Plant

The Authority's share of all expenditures, including general administrative and other overhead

expenses, payments-in-aid of construction, interest net of related investment income, deferred

cost amortization and the fair value of test power generated and delivered to the participants are

capitalized as utility plant construction work in progress until a facility commences commercial

operation.

The Authority's share of costs associated with PVNGS is included as utility plant. Depreciation

expense is computed using the straight-line method based on the estimated service life of thirty-
five years. Nuclear fuel is amortized and charged to expense on the basis of actual thermal

energy produced relative to total thermal energy expected to be produced over the life of the

fuel. Under the provisions of the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982, the Authority is charged

one mill per kilowatt-hour on its share of electricity produced by PVNGS, such funds will
eventually be utilized to provide for PVNGS'uclear waste disposal. The Authority records this

charge as a current year expense.

The costs associated with STS are included as utility plant. Depreciation expense is computed

using the straight-line method based on the estimated service lives, principally thirty-five years.

Advances for Ca acit and Ener

Advance payments to USBR for the uprating of the 17 generators at the Hoover Power Plant are

included in advances for capacity and energy. These advances are being reduced by the WAPA

billings to participants for energy and capacity. During fiscal 1993, WAPA reimbursed 883,000

of the advances to the participants in addition to the energy and capacity provided.

Nuclear Decommissionin

Decommissioning of PVNGS is projected to commence subsequent to the year 2022. Based upon

an updated study performed by an independent engineering firm, the Authority's share of the

estimated decommissioning costs is 379.3 million in 1992 dollars, compared to the original
estimate of 845.6 million in 1989 dollars. The Authority is providing for its share of the

estimated future decommissioning costs over the life of the nuclear power plant through annual

charges to expense. The revised decommissioning cost estimate has increased the annual

charges to expense from 88.8 million in 1992 to $ 12.6 million in 1993 and future years, The

decommissioning liability is reflected as a component of accumulated depreciation and was

848.8 million and 836,2 million at June 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively.
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NOTE 2: Continued

A Decommissioning Fund has been established and partially funded at 851.2 million at

June 30, 1993.

Unamortized Debt Ex nses

Unamortized debt issue costs, including the loss on refundings, are amortized over the terms of

the respective issues and are reported net of accumulated amortization. Total deferred loss on

refundings, net of accumulated amortiza'tion, was 8380,774,000 and 8362,179,000 at June 30,

1993 and 1992, respectively.

Investments

Investments include United States Government and governmental agency securities and

repurchase agreements which are collateralized by such securities. Additionally, the Mead-

Adelanto Project,.the Mead-Phoe'nix Project and the Multiple Project Fund's investments are

comprised of an investment agreement with a financial institution earning a guaranteed rate of
return. The Southern Transmission System Project has debt service reserve funds associated

with the 1991 and 1992 Subordinate Refunding Series Bonds invested with a financial
institution under a specific investment agreement allowed under the Bond Indenture earning a

guaranteed rate of return. Investments are stated at amortized cost, which in general is not in
excess of market. As discussed in Note 3, all of the investments are restricted as to their use.

Cash and Cash E uivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and all investments with maturities less than 90 days.

~

~

Included in the cash and cash equivalents is 810,000,000 of cash in escrow deposited by
,,participants in connection with the purchase of the San Juan Project.

Revenues

Revenues consist of billings to participants for the sales of electric energy and of transmission

service in accordance with the participation agreements. Generally, 'revenues are fixed at a level
to recover all operating and debt service costs over the commercial life of the plant (see Note 6).

Debt Ex nse

Debt expense includes interest on debt, and the amortization of bond discounts, debt issue and

refunding costs.

Arbitra e Rebate

A rebate payable to the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) results from the investment of the

proceeds from the Multiple Project Revenue Bond Offering in a taxable financial instrument that

yields a higher rate of interest income than the cost of the associated funds. The excess of
interest income over costs is payable to the IRS within five years of the date of the bond oKering
and each consecutive five years thereafter.
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NOTE 3 - SPECIAL FUNDS:

The Bond Indentures for the six projects and the Multiple Project Fund require the following

special funds to be established to account for the Authority's receipts and disbursements. The

moneys and investments held in these funds are restricted in use to the purposes stipulated in

the Bond Indentures. A summary of these funds follows:

Fund Purpose

Construction To disburse funds for the acquisition and construction of the

project

Debt Service

Revenue

To pay interest and principal related to the Revenue Bonds

To initially receive all revenues and disburse them to other funds

Operating

Reserve and Contingency

To pay operating expenses

To pay capital improvements and make up deficiencies in other
funds and accumulate funds for PVNGS decommissioning

General Reserve

Advance Payments

Proceeds Account

To make up any deficiencies in other funds

To disburse funds for the cost of acquisition of capacity

To initially receive the proceeds of the sale of the Multiple Project

Revenue Bonds

Earnings Account To receive investment earnings on the Multiple Project Revenue

Bonds

Revolving Fund

Decommissioning Fund

Issue Fund

To pay the Authority's operating expenses

To accumulate estimated future de'commissioning costs of PVNGS

To initially receive pledged revenues associated with the 1991

Subordinated Refunding Series'ndenture of Trust and pay the

related interest and principal

Cost of Issuance Fund"

1993 Issue Fund

To pay a portion of the costs of issuance of the 1992 Special
Obligation Crossover Series Bonds

\

To initially receive pledged revenues associated with the 1993

Subordinated Refunding Series'ndenture of Trust and pay the

related interest and principal

Escrow account - Subordinate
Refunding Crossover Series

To initially receive pledged revenues associated with the

components 1, 2 and 3 of the 1992 Subordinate Refunding
Crossover Series'ndenture of Trust and pay the related interest

and principal
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'NOTE 3: (Continued)

Fund Purpose

Acquisition Account To disburse funds for the acquisition and construction of the

Mead-Phoenix, Mead-Adelanto and San Juan projects

All of the funds listed above, except for the Revolving Fund, are held by the respective trustees.

Special funds, in thousands, were as follows:

1993
une 30

1992

Carrying
Value

Estimated
Fair Value

Carrying
Value

Estimated
Fair Value

Palo Verde Project
Southern Transmission System Project
Hoover Uprating Project
Mead-Phoenix Project
Mead-Adelanto Project
Multiple Project Fund
San Juan Project

8 239,460
565,753

28,862
92,813

250,633
253,007
235 382

244,574
567,116

29,038
92,813

250,633
253,007
235 382

8237,802 8 241,190
201,307 202,862

29,887 29,929
5 5

628,375 628,375

~1665 910 ~1672 563 ~1097 376 ~1102 361

Palo Verde Pro'ect

The special funds required by the Bond Indenture contain balances, in thousands", as follows:

une 30
1993 1992

Construction Fund-Initial Facilities Account
Debt Service Fund-

Debt Service Account
Debt Service Reserve Account

Cost of Issuance Fund
Revenue Fund
Operating Fund
Reserve and Contingency Fund
Decommissioning Trust Fund
1993 Issue Fund

Reserve Account
Payment Account

Revolving Fund

48,102
80,888

27
2

27,522
7,041

51,178

55,091
. 90,696

28
1

24,451
6,638

48,040

9,968
1,346

53 53

8 13,333 S 12,804

~239 460 ~237 802
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NOTE 3: (Continued)

Southern Transmission S stem Pro'ect

The special funds required by the Bond Indenture contain balances, in thousands, as follows:

une 30
1993 1992

Construction Fund - Initial Facilities Account
Debt Service Fund-

Debt Service Account
Debt Service Reserve Account

Revenue Fund
Operating Fund
General Reserve Fund
Issue Fund
Escrow Account - Subordinate Refunding
Crossover Series

Revolving Fund

37,913
89,879

7,351
10,335
34,882

40,026
90,031

3

5,204
11,520
33,415

365,757
10

8 76 $ 1,551

~546 203 ~181 757

At June 30, 1993 and 1992, the Authority had non-interest bearing advances outstanding to IPA of

$ 19,550,000.

Hoover U ratin Pro'ect

The special funds required by the Bond Indenture contain balances, in thousands, as follows:

une 30
1993 1992

Advance Payments Fund
Operating-Working Capital Fund
Debt Service Fund-

Debt Service Account
Debt Service Reserve Account

Revolving Fund

1,363
3,097

8

922
3,137

5

$ 9,502 5 10,892
573 571

.~14 543 ~15 527

At June 30, 1993 and 1992, the Authority had advances to USBR of 814,319,000 and 814,360,000,
respectively.



NOTE 3: (Continued)

Mead-Phoenix Pro'ect

The special funds required by the Bond Indenture contain balances, in thousands, as follows:

une 30
1993 1992

Acquisition Account
Debt Service Fund

Debt Service Account
Debt Service Reserve Fund

Revolving Fund

8 60,930

22,586
9,292

5 $ 5

~92 813 5 5

Mead-Adelanto Pro'ect

The special funds required by the Bond Indenture contain balances, in thousands, as follows:

June 30,
1993

Acquisition Account
Debt Service Fund

Debt Service Account
Debt Service Reserve Account

8162,968

62,113
25 552

250 633

Multi le Pro'ect Fund

The special funds required by the Bond Indenture contain balances, in thousands, as follows:

une 30
1993 1992

Multiple Project Fund-
Proceeds Account
Earnings Account

$251,690
1 317

8620,063
8 312

~253 007 ~628 375
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NOTE 3: (Continued)B~
The special funds required by the Bond Indenture contain balances, in thousands, as follows:

June 30,
1993

Operating Reserve

Acquisition Account
Debt Service Fund

Debt Service Account
Debt Service Reserve Account

Reserve and Contingency

8 4,000
194,890

966
18,026

7 500

~225 382

At June 30, 1993, the Authority held in an escrow account advances from participants of 810,000,000.

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM DEBT:

Reference is made below to the Combined Schedule of Long-Term Debt at June 30, 1993 for details

related to all of the Authority's outstanding bonds.

'Palo Verde Pro'ect

To finance the purchase and construction of the Authority's share of the Palo Verde Project, the

Authority issued Power Project Revenue Bonds pursuant to the Authority's Indenture of Trust dated as

of July 1, 1981 (Bond Indenture), as amended and supplemented.

The Bond Indenture provides that the Revenue Bonds shall be special, limited obligations of the

Authority payable solely from and secured solely by (1) proceeds from the sale of bonds, (2) all
revenues, incomes, rents and receipts attributable to the Palo Verde Project (see Note 6) and interest on

all moneys or securities (other than in the Construction Fund) held pursuant to the Bond Indenture and

(3) all funds established by the Bond Indenture (excluding Decommissioning Account in the Reserve

and Contingency Fund).

Alloutstanding Power Project Revenue Term Bonds, at the option of the Authority, are subject to

redemption prior to maturity.
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NOTE 4; (Continued)

The Bond Indenture requires mandatory sinking fund installments to be made beginning in fiscal year

2003 (1986 Series A Bonds and 1987 Series A Bonds), 2005 (1989 Series A Bonds) and 2010 (1993

Series A Bonds). Scheduled principal maturities for the Palo Verde Project during the five fiscal years

following June 30, 1993 are $ 19,825,000 in 1994, $22,425,000 in 1995, $23,855,000 in 1996,

$25,580,000 in 1997 and $27,415,000 in 1998, The average interest rate on outstanding debt during

fiscal years 1993 and 1992 was 6,4% and 6.7%, respectively.

Southern Transmission S stem Pro'ect

To finance payments-in-aid of construction to IPA for construction of STS the Authority issued

Transmission Project Revenue Bonds pursuant to the Authority's Indenture of Trust dated as of May 1,

1983 (Bond Indenture), as amended and supplemented.

The Bond Indenture provides that the Revenue Bonds shall be special, limited obligations of the

Authority payable solely from and secured solely by (1) proceeds from the sale of bonds, (2) all
revenues, incomes, rents and receipts attributable to STS (see Note 6) and interest on all moneys or

securities (other than in the Construction Fund) held pursuant to the Bond Indenture and (3) all funds

established by the Bond Indenture.

All outstanding Transmission Project Revenue Term Bonds,'t the option of the Authority, are subject to

redemption prior to maturity.

The Bond Indenture requires mandatory sinking fund installments to be made beginning in fiscal year

2003 (for the 1986 Series A Bonds), 2002 (1986 Series B Bonds) and 2007 (1988 Series A Bonds).

Scheduled principal maturities for STS during the five fiscal years following June 30, 1993 are

$ 10,290,000 in 1994, $ 13,955,000 in 1995, $ 16,840,000 in 1996, $20,000,000 in 1997 and

$ 17,090,000 in 1998. The average interest rate on outstanding debt during fiscal years 1993 and 1992

was 6.9%.

Hoover U ratin Pro'ect

To finance advance payments to USBR for application to the costs of the Hoover Uprating Project, the

Authority issued Hydroelectric Power Project Revenue Bonds pursuant to the Authority's Indenture of
Trust dated as of March 1, 1986 (Bond Indenture).

The Bond Indenture provides that the Revenue Bonds shall be special, limited obligations of the

Authority payable solely from and secured solely by (1) the proceeds from the sale of the bonds, (2) all
revenues from sales of energy to participants (see Note 6), (3) interest or other receipts derived from

any moneys or securities held pursuant to the Bond Indenture and (4) all funds established by the

Indenture of Trust (except for the Interim Advance Payments Account in the Advance Payment Fund).

Alloutstanding Hydroelectric Power Project Revenue Term Bonds, at the option of the Authority, are

subject to redemption prior to maturity.
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NOTE 4: (Continued)

The Bond Indenture requires mandatory sinking fund installments to be made beginning in fiscal year
~002 for the 1986 Series A Bonds. Scheduled principal maturities for the Hoover Uprating Project

uring the five fiscal years following June 30, 1993 are $905,000 in 1994, $965,000 in 1995,
$ 1,025,000 in 1996, $ 1,085,000 in 1997 and $ 1,160,000 in 1998. The average interest rate on
outstanding debt during fiscal years 1993 and 1992 was 5.2% and 6.3%, respectively.

The Authority estimates that the total financing requirements for its interest in the Hoover Uprating
Project will approximate $34 million, substantially all of which will be expended for the acquisition of
entitlement to capacity.

Multi le Pro'ect Fund

To finance costs of construction and acquisition of ownership interests or capacity rights in one or more

projects expected to be undertaken within the next five years, the Authority issued Multiple Project
Revenue Bonds pursuant to the Authority's Indenture of Trust dated as of August 1, 1989 (Bond
Indenture), as amended and supplemented.

The Bond Indenture provides that the Revenue Bonds shall be special, limited obligations of the
Authority payable solely from and secured solely by (1) proceeds from the sale of bonds, (2) with
respect to each authorized project, the revenues of such authorized project, and (3) all funds established

by the Bond Indenture.

In October 1992, $285,010,000 and $ 103,640,000 of the Multiple Project Revenue Bonds were
transferred to the Mead-Adelanto Project and the Mead-Phoenix Project, respectively, to finance the
estimated costs of acquisition and construction of the projects.

A total of $ 153,500,000 of the outstanding Multiple Project Revenue Bonds are not subject to

redemption prior to maturity. The balance of the outstanding bonds, at the option of the Authority, are
subject to redemption prior to maturity.

The Bond Indenture requires mandatory sinking fund installments to be made beginning in fiscal year
2006 for the 1989 Series Bonds. The first scheduled principal maturity for the Multiple Project
Revenue Bonds is $ 13,500,000 in 1999. The average interest rate on outstanding debt during fiscal
years 1992 and 1991 was 6.9%%uo.

The Bond Indenture required that, at the time of issuance of the Bonds, suAicient funds were available
to pay costs related to issuance of the bonds, and that such funds come from a source other than
proceeds of the bonds. The LADWP advanced $7,219,000 to the Authority for the payment of the costs.
The advance plus 7.09% interest was repaid to the LAD'WP after the first transfer of bond'proceeds by
the Authority from the Multiple Project Fund to the Mead-Adelanto Project and the Mead-Phoenix
Project.
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NOTE 4: (Continued)

Mead-Phoenix Pro'ect

Prior to fiscal year 1989, the Authority borrowed 814,148,000 to finance the feasibility study and

development costs of the Mead-Phoenix Project, During fiscal year 1989, the participants advanced

monies to the Authority to retire the note. During the fiscal year 1993, Salt River, project manager of

the Mead-Phoenix Project, reimbursed the participants for their advances to the Authority.

In October 1992, $ 103,640,000 of the Multiple Project Revenue Bonds were transferred to the Mead-

Phoenix Project to finance the Authority's ownership interest in the estimated cost of the project.

The Bond Indenture provides that the Revenue Bonds shall be special, limited obligations of the

Authority payable solely from and secured solely by (1) proceeds from the sale of bonds, (2) all

revenues, incomes, rents and receipts attributable to Mead-Phoenix (see Note 6) and interest on all

moneys or securities and (3) all funds established by the Bond Indenture.

Mead-Adelanto Pro'ec t

In October 1992, 8285,010,000 of the Multiple Project Revenue Bonds were transferred to the Mead-

Adelanto Project to finance the Authority's ownership interest in the estimated cost of the project.

The Bond Indenture provides that the Revenue Bonds shall be special, limited obligations of the

Authority payable solely from and secured solely by (1) proceeds from the sale of bonds, (2) all

revenues, incomes, rents and receipts attributable to Mead-Adelanto (see Note 6) and interest on all

moneys or securities and (3) all funds established by the Bond Indenture.

San uan Pro'ect

To finance the costs of acquisition of an ownership interest in Unit 3 of the San Juan Project, the

Authority issued San Juan Project Revenue Bonds pursuant to the Authority's Indenture of Trust dated

as of January 1, 1993 (Bond Indenture).

The Bond Indenture provides that the Revenue Bonds shall be special, limited obligations of the

Authority payable solely from and secured solely by (1) proceeds from the sale of bonds, (2) all

revenues, incomes, rents and receipts attributable to San Juan (see Note 6) and interest on all moneys

or securities and (3) all funds established by the Bond Indenture.

Alloutstanding San Juan Project Revenue Term Bonds, at the option of the Authority, are subject to

redemption prior to maturity.

The Bond Indenture requires mandatory sinking fund installments to be made beginning in fiscal year

2012 for the 1993 Series A Bonds. The first scheduled principal maturity for the San Juan Project is

86,065,000 in 1997.
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NOTE 4: (Continued)

Refundin Bonds

In July 1992, the Authority issued 8475,000,000 of Southern Transmission Project Revenue Bonds to

refund 8385,385,000 of previously issued bonds. Principal and interest with respect to the 1992 bonds

are allocated into four separate components. Each of components 1, 2 and 3 is secured by and payable

from investments in its escrow fund until scheduled crossover dates. Component 4 proceeds of

814,100,000 were used to advance refund approximately 89,000,000 of bonds in fiscal year 1993.

Additionally, the proceeds from components 1, 2 and 3 of 8371,522,000 were placed in an irrevocable

trust and willbe used to redeem $367,894,000 of bonds currently included within long-term debt at

scheduled call dates. The combined refunding is expected to reduce total debt service payments over

the next 25 years by approximately 852,585,000 and is expected to result in an overall net present

value savings of approximately $25,060,000.

Until the bonds to be refunded by components 1, 2 and 3 are called, interest on the bonds is payable

from interest earned on investments with a financial institution under a specific investment agreement

purchased out of the proceeds of the sales and held in bank escrow accounts. After the monies in the

escrow accounts are applied to redeem the bonds to be called, primarily through 1996, interest on the

bonds will be payable from revenues. The trust account assets (8365,757,000 in escrow accounts and

82,555,000 in unamortized debt expense) and'liabilities (8368,312,000, net of bond discounts) for

components 1, 2 and 3 are included in the Authority's financial statements. The revenue bonds to be

refunded are also included in the financial statements until the scheduled call dates, at which time the

refunded bonds and related trust account assets will be removed from the balance sheet and the cost of

~ ~

~

~

refunding the debt will be included in unamortized debt expenses. Interest earnings on investments in

the escrow accounts are presented net of an equal amount of interest expense on the Subordinate

Refunding Crossover Series Bonds in the Authority's financial statements. In addition, interest

receivable for the escrow accounts is offset by an equal amount of accrued interest payable at fiscal

yearend.

In March 1993, the Authority issued 8370,765,000 of Palo Verde Project Revenue Bonds to refund

8341,025,000 of previously issued bonds. The refunding is expected to reduce total debt service

payments over the next 20 years by approximately 852,378,000 and is expected to result in a net

present value savings of approximately 826,964,000. In connection therewith, the net proceeds of the

refunding bonds have been invested in securities of the United States Government, the principal and

interest from which willbe sufficient to fund the remaining principal, interest and call premium

payments on the refunded bonds until the stated first call dates of the respective issues. Accordingly,

all amounts related to the refunded bonds have been removed from the balance sheet and the cost of

refunding the debt is included in unamortized debt expense.

In January 1992, $70,680,000 of Palo Verde Special Obligation Crossover Series Bonds were issued, the
'roceedsof which were placed in an irrevocable trust and will be used to redeem 869,125,000 of bonds

cunently included within long term debt at scheduled call dates.
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NOTE 4: (Continued)

Until the bonds to be refunded by the Palo Verde Special Obligation Crossover Series Bonds are called,

interest on the Palo Verde Special Obligation Crossover Series Bonds is payable from interest earned on

securities of the United States Government purchased out of the proceeds of the sales and held in bank

escrow accounts. After the monies in the escrow accounts are applied to redeem the bonds to be called,

primarily through 1996, interest on the Palo Verde Special Obligation Crossover Series Bonds will be

payable from revenues. The trust account assets and the liability for the Palo Verde Special Obligation

Crossover Series Bonds are not included in the Authority's financial statements. At June 30, 1993 and

1992, 572,975,000 and 872,394,000, respectively, of these trust assets have been offset against the 'Palo

Verde Special Obligation Crossover Series Bonds.

At June 30, 1993 and 1992, the aggregate amount of debt considered to be extinguished was

$2,919,555,000 and $2,525,005,000, respectively.

Revenue Bonds

In June 1993, the Authority issued 8237,375,000 of San Juan Project Revenue Bonds to finance the

purchases of Unit 3 of the San Juan Project from Century Power Corporation.

Interest Rate Swa

In fiscal year 1991, the Authority entered into an Interest Rate Swap agreement with a third party for
the purpose of hedging against interest rate fluctuations arising from the issuance of the 1991

Transmission System Refunding Series Bonds as variable rate obligations. The Swap Agreement

provides for the Authority to make payments to the third party on a fixed rate basis at 6.38%, and for
the third party to make reciprocal payments based on a variable rate basis.
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NOTE 4: (Continued)

COMBINED SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT

(fn thousands)

PrincipalI

P~ro oct

Date
of Sde

Effective
fnterest Rate

hfalurity on

~ul 1 Total

Palo Verde Project Revenue and Refunding Bonds 1982B
1983h
1984h
1985h
1985B
1986h
1986B
1987A
1989A
1992
1993

11/12/82
04/08/83
07/18/84
05/22/85
07/02/85
03/13/86
12/16/86
02/1 I/87
02/15/89
01/01/92
03/01/93

7.7%
8.8%

10.3%

8.7%
9.1%
8.2%
72%
6.9%
7.2%
6.0%
5.5%

1993
1993 to 1994

1993 to 1995

1993 to 1999
1993 to 2000
1993 to 2006
1993 to 2017
1993 to 2017
1993 to 2015
1993 to 2010
1994 to 2017

1,465

3410
5,680
7,620

23+85
75,020

118~
257,020
292~
28~

370 765

Southern Transmission System Project
Revenue and Refunding Bonds 1984h

1984B
1985h
1986h
1986B

1988h
1991

1992 Comp 4
1992 Comp 14

02/09/84
10/17/84
0&/15/85
03/18/86
04/29/86
11/22I88
4/17/91
7/20/92
7/20/92

9.3%
1029o
8.9%
8.0%
7.5%
7m
6.4%
6.1%
6.1%

1993 to 1997

1993 to 1997
1993 to 1999

'993to 2021
1993 to 2023
1993 to 2015

2019
1994 to 2021
1994 to 2021

I 105 065

20,745
8410

10,410
129,090
469,420
177~
293,400
17~

457 771

~183~825

Hoover Uprating Project Revenue and

Refuading Boads 1986h
1991

08/13/86
08/01/91

8.1%
6.2%

1993 to 2017
1993 to 2017

5.905
~35 85

Multiple Project Revenue Bonda
Mead. phoenix Project
Mead.hdelanto Project
Multiple Project Fund

San Juan Project Revenue Bonds

Total priacipal amount

1989
1989
1989

1993

01/04/90
01/04/90
01/04/90

06/0 1/93

6.9%
6.9%
6.9%

5.6%

1999 to 2020
1999 to 2020
1999 to 2020

1997 to 2020

~41 290

103,640
285,010
230 IM

647 750

~237 75

3695 5

Unamortized bond discouat:

Palo Verde Project
Southern Transmissioa System Project
Hoover Uprating Project
Mead-Phoenix Project
Mead-Adelanto Project
Multiple Project Fuad
San Juaa Project

Total uaamortizcd bond discount

Long-term debt due within one year

Total long-term debt, net

Bonds which have been refunded are excluded from this schedule.

(130.870)
(167,482)

(4,856)
(7+45)

(19,922)
"(18,111)

~osos

~358 2~22

3 337 013

~31 020

5~35 003
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NOTE 5 - DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIALINSTRUMENTS:

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial

instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that value:

Cash and cash e uivalents Escrow account - Subordinate Refundin Crossover Series

The carrying value approximates fair value because of the short maturity of those instruments.

Investments Decommissionin fun Investment escrow accounts

The fair values of investments are estimated based on quoted market prices for those or similar
investments.

Lon -term debt S cial Obli ation Crossover Series Bonds Subordinate Refundin Crossover Series

The fair value of the Authority's debt is estimated based on the quoted market prices for the same or

similar issues or on the current average rates offered to the Authority for debt of approximately the same

remaining maturities, net of the effect of a related interest rate swap agreement.

The estimated fair values of, the Authority's financial instruments are as follows (in thousands):

Carrying
,Amount

June 30,
1993

Fair
Value

Cash and cash equivalents
Escrow account - Subordinate Refunding Crossover Series

Decommissioning fund
Investments
Long-term debt
Subordinate Refunding Crossover Series

Unrecognized financial instruments:
Special Obligation Crossover Series Bonds
Investment escrow accounts

8 73,863
365,757

51,178
1,115,379
2,968,701

368,312

70,680
72,975

$ 73,900
365,800

53,900
1,118,900
3,398,500

403,300

72,700
75,800
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NOTE 6 - POWER SALES AND TRANSMISSION SERVICE CONTRACTS:

The Authority has power sales contracts with ten participants of the Palo Verde Project (see Note 1).

Under the terms of the contracts, the participants are entitled to power output from the Palo Verde

Nuclear Generating Station and are obligated to make payments on a "take or pay" basis for their

proportionate share of operating and maintenance expenses and debt service on Power Project Revenue

Bonds and other debt. The contracts expire in 2030 and, as long as any Power Project Revenue Bonds

are outstanding, cannot be terminated or amended in any manner which will impair or adversely affect

the rights of the bondholders.

The Authority has transmission service contracts with six participants of the Southern Transmission

System Project (see Note 1). Under the terms of the contracts, the participants are entitled to

transmission service utilizing the Southern Transmission System Project and are obligated to make

payments on a "take or pay" basis for their proportionate share of operating and maintenance expenses

and debt service on Transmission Project Revenue Bonds and other debt, The contracts expire in 2027

and, as long as any Transmission Project Revenue Bonds are outstanding, cannot be terminated or

amended in any manner which will impair or adversely affect the rights of the bondholders,

In March 1986, the Authority entered into power sales contracts with six participants of the Hoover

Uprating Project (see Note 1). Under the terms of the contracts, the participants are entitled to capacity

and associated firm energy of the Hoover Uprating Project and are obligated to thake payments on a

"take or pay" basis for their proportionate share of operating and maintenance expenses and debt service

whether or not the Hoover Uprating Project or any part thereof has been completed, is operating or is

operable, or its service is suspended, interfered with, reduced or curtailed or terminated in whole or in

part. The contracts expire in 2018 and as long as the Hydroelectric Power Project Revenue Bonds are

outstanding, cannot be terminated or amended in any manner which will impair or adversely affect the

rights of the bondholders.

In August 1992, the Authority entered into transmission service contracts with nine participants of the

Mead-Phoenix Project (see Note 1). Under the terms of the contracts, the participants are entitled to

transmission service utilizing the Mead-Phoenix Project and are obligated to make payments on a "take

or pay" basis for their proportionate share of operating and maintenance expenses and debt service on

the Multiple Project Revenue Bonds and other debt, whether or not the Mead-Phoenix Project or any

part thereof has been completed, is operating and operable, or its service is suspended, interfered with,
reduced or curtailed or terminated in whole or in part. The contracts expire in 2030 and, as long as

any Multiple Project Revenue Bonds are outstanding, cannot be terminated or amended in any manner

which will impair or adversely affect the rights of the bondholders.
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NOTE 6: (Continued)

In August 1992, the Authority entered into transmission service contracts with nine participants of the

Mead-Adelanto Project (see Note 1). Under the terms of the contracts, the participants are entitled to

transmission service utilizing the Mead-Adelanto Project and are obligated to make payments on a "take

or pay" basis for their proportionate share of operating and maintenance expenses and debt service on

the Multiple Project Revenue Bonds and other debt, whether or not the Mead-Adelanto Project or any

part thereof has been completed, is operating and operable, or its service is suspended, interfered with,

reduced or curtailed or terminated in whole or in part. The contracts expire in 2030 and, as long as

any Multiple Project Revenue Bonds are outstanding, cannot be terminated or amended in any manner

which will impair or adversely affect the rights of the bondholders.

In January 1993, the Authority entered into power sales contracts with five participants of the Unit 3 of

the San Juan Project (see Note 1). Under the terms of the contracts, the participants are entitled to

power output of the San Juan Project and are obligated to make payments on a "take or pay" basis for

their proportionate share of operating the maintenance expenses and debt service on the San Juan

Revenue Bonds and other debt, whether or not the Unit 3 of the San Juan Project or any part thereof is

operating or operable, or its service is suspended, interfered with, reduced or curtailed or terminated in

whole or in part. The contracts expire in 2030 and, as long as any San Juan Revenue Bonds are

outstanding, cannot be terminated or amended in any manner which will impair or adversely affect the

rights of the bondholders..

NOTE 7 - COSTS RECOVERABLE FROM FUTURE BILLINGS TO PARTICIPANTS:

~

~

f

Billings to participants are designed to recover "costs" as defined by the power sales and transmission

service agreements. The billings are structured to systematically provide for debt service requirements,

operating funds and reserves in accordance with these agreements. Those expenses, according to

generally accepted acc'ounting principles (GAAP), which are not included as "costs" are deferred to such

periods as they are intended to be recovered through billings for the repayment of principal on related

debt.
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NOTE 7: (Continued)

Costs recoverable from future billings to participants are comprised of the following:

Balance
June 30,

1992

Balance
June 30,

1993

GAAP items not included in billings
to participants:

Depreciation of plant
Amortization of bond discount, debt
issue costs, and cost of refunding

Nuclear fuel amortization
Decommissioning expense
Interest expense

123,730
13,949
29,647

5,861

24,918 148,648
1,614 15,563

12,560 42,207
(751) 5,110

8213,635 8 38,621 8252,256

Bond requirements included in billings
to participants:

Operations and maintenance, net of
investment income

Costs of acquisition of capacity - STS

Reduction in debt service due to transfer
of excess construction funds

Principal repayments
Other

(44,530)
(18,350)

(973)

40,999
(116,890) (30,115)
~14 038 ~5968

(45,503)
(18,350)

40,999
(147,005)

~234 013 ~39 911 ~273 924

NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES;

As a participant in the PVNGS, the Authority could be subject to assessment of retroactive insurance

premium adjustments in the event of a nuclear incident at the PVNGS or at any other licensed reactor

in the United States.

The Authority is involved in various legal actions. In the opinion of management, the outcome of such

litigation or claims will not have a material effect on the financial position of the Authority or the

respective separate projects.
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NOTE 8: (Continued)

Palo Verde

nder the Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station ("PVNGS") Participation Agreement, ifan owner

defaults in the performance of its obligation, nondefaulting owners shall (in proportion to their

generation entitlement shares) remedy the default, either by advancing the necessary funds and/or

commencing to render the necessary performance. On January 8, 1992, an owner of a portion of

PVNGS filed for protection under Chapter ll of the Federal Bankruptcy Code in the United States

Bankruptcy Court. Subsequent to the Chapter ll filing, the owner is under a court order to continue

making payments to PVNGS. Pre-petition general unsecured claims that remain unpaid are

approximately 89.3 million. The Authority is unable to predict (i) how long the Bankruptcy court order

will continue to remain in effect, (ii) the impact the Chapter ll proceedings will have on the owner's

performance of obligations with respect to PVNGS generally, or (iii) what costs will be incurred by the

Authority and the other owners of PVNGS if the owner fails to perform obligations with respect to

PVNGS.

NOTE 9 - SUBSE UENT EVENTS UNAUDITED:

~Refnndin

In July 1993, the Authority entered into a transaction to issue $ 150,010,000 of Transmission Project

Revenue Refunding Bonds to refund 8123,890,000 of previously issued bonds of the Southern~

~

~

~

Transmission System Project. The refunding is expected to reduce total debt service payments over the

ext 30 years by approximately $ 16,947,000 (the difference between the debt service payments on the

old and new debt) and is expected to result in an overall net present value savings of approximately
87,478,000.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIALINFORMATION

INDEX
Palo Verde Pro'ect

Supplemental Balance Sheet at June 30, 1993 and 1992

Supplemental Statement of Operations for the Years Ended June 30, 1993 and 1992

Supplemental Statement of Cash Flows for the Years Ended June 30, 1993 and 1992

Supplemental Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements in Funds Required by the Bond

Indenture for the Year Ended June 30, 1993

Southern Transmission S stem Pro'ect

Supplemental Balance Sheet at June 30, 1993 and 1992

Supplemental Statement of Operations for the Years Ended June 30, 1993 and 1992

Supplemental Statement of Cash Flows for the Years Ended June 30, 1993 and 1992

Supplemental Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements in Funds Required by the Bond

Indenture for the Year Ended June 30, 1993

Hoover U ratin Pro ect

Supplemental Balance Sheet at June 30, 1993 and 1992

Supplemental Statement of Operations for the Years Ended June 30, 1993 and 1992

Supplemental Statement of Cash Flows for the Years Ended June 30, 1993 and 1992

Supplemental Schedule of Receipts.and Disbursements in Funds Required by the Bond

Indenture for the Year Ended June 30, 1993

Mead-Phoenix Pro'ect

Supplemental Balance Sheet at June 30, 1993 and 1992

Supplemental Statement of Cash Flows for the Years Ended June 30, 1993 and 1992

Supplemental Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements in Funds Required by the Bond

Indenture for the Year Ended June 30, 1993

Mead-Adelanto Pro'ect

Supplemental Balance Sheet at June 30, 1993

Supplemental Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended June 30, 1993

Supplemental Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements in Funds Required by the Bond

Indenture for the Year Ended June 30, 1993

Multi le Pro'ect Fund

Supplemental Balance Sheet at June 30, 1993 and 1992
Supplemental Statement of Cash Flows for the Years Ended June 30, 1993 and 1992

Supplemental Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements in Funds Required by the Bond

Indenture for the Year Ended June 30, 1993

San uan Pro'ect

Supplemental Balance Sheet at June 30, 1993

Supplemental Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended June 30, 1993

Supplemental Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements in Funds Required by the Bond

Indenture for the Year Ended June 30, 1993
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

PALO VERDE PROJECT

ASSETS

SUPPLEMENTAL BALANCE SHEET

(In thousands)

1993
une 30

1992

Utility plant:
Production
Transmission
General

3 606,728
14,140

2 387

3 599,479
14,188
2 268

Less - Accumulated depreciation

Construction work in progress
Nuclear fuel, at amortized cost

623,255
159 082

464,173
10,453
13 876

615,935
128 827

487,108
12,197
15 227

Net utility plant 514 532

Special funds:
Decommissioning fund
Investments
Interest receivable
Cash and cash equivalents

51;178
151,087

1,732
35 463

48,040
122,653

1,305
65 804

Accounts receivable

239,460

1,885

237,802

2,290

Materials and supplies

Costs recoverable from future billings to participants

Unamortized debt expenses, less accumulated amortization of 347,672 and 350,386

10 060

118,415

234 146

13,008

98,772

209 190

LIABILITIES
I 092 468 1 075 594

Long-term debt 1 034 370 ~1012 432

Current liabilities:
Long-tenn debt due within one year
Accrued interest
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

19,825
28,414

9 859

17,735
34,385
11 042

63 162

Commitments and contingencies

See notes to financial statements.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

PALO VERDE PROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

(In thousands)

Year Ended une 30
1993 1992

Operating revenue:
Sales of electric energy ~124 914 ~123 031

Operating expenses:
Nuclear fuel
Other operations
Maintenance
Depreciation
Decommissioning

7,788
28,561

7,673
19,046
12 560

8,639
28,787

7,267
18,739

8 767

Total operating expenses 75 628 72 199

Operating income 49,286 50,832

Investment income 12 129 15 167

Income before debt expense 61,415 65,999

Debt expense

Costs recoverable from future billings to participants

81 058 82 715

~19 643 ~16 716

See notes to financial statements,
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

PALO VERDE PROJECT

= SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Year Ended une 30
1993 1992

Cash flows from operating activities:
Costs recoverable from future billings to participants
Adjustments to arrive at net cash provided by (used for) operating activities-

Depreciation
Decommissioning
Amortization of nuclear fuel
Amortization of debt costs

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decommissioning fund
Interest receivable
Accounts receivable
Materials and supplies
Other assets

Accrued interest
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

19,046
12,560
7,788

14,478

18,739
8,767
7,329

13,189

(3,138)
(427)
405

2,948
ill

(5,971)
~1183

(2,721)
1,222
2,226

(1,772)
(11)

(1,259)
4 310

(8 19,643) (3 16,716)

Net cash provided by operating activities 26 974 33 303

Cash flows from investing activities:
Payments for construction of facility
Purchases of investments
Pmceeds from sale of investments

(13,364) (13,048)
(148,259) (133,966)
119 825 128 163

Net cash used for investing activities ~41 798 ~18 851

Cash flows fmm capital and related financing activities:

Pmceeds from sale of bonds

Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds

Repayments of principal on long-tenn debt

Payment for bond issue costs

Amount deposited in escmw accounts and ofFset against refunding bonds

353,142
(346,824)

(17,735)
(4,100)

114,133
(42,245)
(16,325)

(1,830)
~70 382

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities ~15 517 ~16 649

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

(30,341) (2,197)

~35 463 ~65 804

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow informationi
Cash paid during the year for interest (net of amount capitalized) ~68 099 ~70 781

See notes to flnancial statements.
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SOUTHERN C NIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

PALO VERDE PROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

IN FUNDS REQUIRED BY THE BOND INDENTURE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED UNE 30 1993

(la thousaads)

CoaslfltclloA

Fuad lailisl
Fsciliues
Account

Debt
Service

Fund

Cost of
lssuaace

Fuad
Revenue

Fu ad

Operaung
Fusd

Reserve &
Conttngcncy

Fund

1993
lusus

Fund

DccolntnlssloAIAg

Funds

I & II Total

Bdsnce at Juae 30, 1992 ~12688 ~I42 94 t 24 440022~6 5 40 I IS

Additioast
Boad proceeds

IAvcsllacat caralngs
Distributioa of iavcstmeat carniags

Reveaue from power sdes
Distribulioa of reveaues

Other iacome

Trsasfer for priacipal aad iateresl

psylncAls
Other

I+98
554

1,133

9+42 I
(8,965) (I)

77,913

536,019
~7799

42
10,163

123,719

(128,429)

~5495

972 287
(910) (287)

43/ I6 5,654
77 10

2,950
ITS I
14,048

123,719

87

536,019

Total I 952 43 6SS 5 664 11 166 2 950 672 930

Dclluc lloAs:

Bond issue costs

Coastructioa expeaditurcs

Operating expeadilures

Fuel costs

Payment of priacipd
laterest paid

Paymeal of priacipal aad interest on

escrow boads

laterest paid oa iaveslment purchases

Miscellaacous

1,183
276

16

17,735
68,099

536,019
319

32,820
7,910

57
8

1,185

S~I
32/20

7,910
17,735

68,099

536,019
478

8

I 475 622 172 2 40 013 ~5

Balaace at Juae 30, 1993 ~13 165 ~127 665 t 27 ~ ~27 44 ~6062 ~ll166 ~51 M3 ~237 232

Ttus schedule sursmarizes lhe receipts aad disbursemeats ia fuads required uadcr the Boad ladealure and has been prepared from the trust ststemeals. Thc balaaces ia the fuads coasist of cash and

iavestmeals sl origind cost. These bdaaccs do aot iaclude accrued ialerest receivable of $ 1,732 and $ 10305 and Decommissioning Fuad accrued interest receivable of $396 aad $426 al Juae 30, 1993 aad

1992, respectively, aor do they iaclude total amortixed aet iavcstmeat discouals of $ 100 aad $ 1,984 al Juae 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHOR1TY

SOUTHERN TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PROJECT

ASSETS

SUPPLEMENTAL BALANCESHEET

(In thousands)

1993

une 30
1992

Utilityplant:
Transmission
General

g 674,778
18 893

3 670,527
18 893

Less - Accumulated depreciation

Construction work in progress

Net utility plant

693,671
134 966

558,705
1 236

559 941

689,420
115 391

574,029
4 342

578 371

Special funds:
Investments
Advance to Intermountain Power Agency
Interest receivable
Cash and cash equivalents
Escrow account - Subordinate Refunding Crossover Series

150,779
19,550
2,671

26,996
365 757

145,929
19,550
3,142

32,686

201 307

Accounts receivable

Costs recoverable from future billings to participants 150,953

1,592

131,694.

Unamortized debt expenses, less accumulated

amortization of $397515 and 833,771

LIABILITIES

171 390

~1448 905

177 445

Long-tenn debt

Subordinate Refunding Crossover Series

~1037 741

368 312

1 045 627

Current liabilities:
Long-term debt due within one year
Accrued interest
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

10,290
29,931

2 631

42 852

11,795
30,630

2 357

44 782

Commitments and contingencies

See notes to financial statements.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

SOUTHERN TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

(In thousands)

Year Ended une 30
1993 1992

Operating revenue:
Sales of transmission services ~88 245 ~90 700

Operating expenses:
Other operations
Maintenance
Depreciation

11,062
3,010

19 575

12,574
3,886

19 538

Total operating expenses 33 647 35 998

Operating income 54,598 54,702

Investment income 9 346 11 202

Income before debt expense

Debt expense,

Costs recoverable from future billings to participants

63,944 '5,904

83 203 84 573

~19 259 ~18 669

See notes to financial statements.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

SOUTHERN TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF'ASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Year Ended une 30
1993 1992

Cash flows froin operating activities:
Costs recoverable from future billings to participants
Adjustments to arrive at net cash provided by (used for) operating activities-

Depreciation
Amortization of debt costs

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Interest receivable
Accounts receivable
Other assets

Accrued interest
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash provided by operating activities

(8 19,259)

19,575
10,148

471
724
(22)

(699)
274

11 212

(8 18,669)

19,538
11,042

(450)
752
(53)

1,083
~1575

11 668

Cash flows from investing activities:
Payments for construction of facility
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments

(1,145)
(89,450)
84 600

(3,252)
(106,041)

87 600

Net cash used for investing activities 5 995 21 693

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds from sale of bonds

Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds

Repayment of principal on long-tenn debt

Payment for bond issue costs

Amount deposited in escrow accounts related to crossover bonds

381,994
(15,245)
(11,795)

(104)
~365 757

(10,545)

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities ~10 907 ~10 545

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

(5,690)

32 686

~26 996

(20,570)

53 256

~32 686

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest (net of amount capitalized) 73 882 ~72 448

See notes to financial statements.
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SOUTHERN C IA PUBUC POKER AUTHORITY

SOIyfIIERN 71IANSMISSION SYSKM PROJECT ~

SUPPLEMENTAL SCIIEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

IN FUNDS REQUIRED BY THE BOND INDENTURE
YEAR ENDED ONE 30 1993

(In thousands)

Construction
Fuad-lailial
Facilities
Aecouat

Debt
Service

Fund

Revenue
Fund

Opersung
Fund

General

Reserve

Fund

lusus

Fund

Escrow

Fund

Bdsace sl Juae 30, 1992 ~1549 ~514 I I I 46$ I 33 226 I - I 1739115

Additions:
Boad Proceeds

lavestmeal earnings
Distributioa of iavestmeat earninSs

Reveaue from traasmissioa sdes
Distributioa of reveaue

Traasfer for iaterest paymeat
Other

7,073
(6@01)

62,710
116,411

16

100

9+91
873729

(97~)

198

(199)

14/29

1,979
793 2~1

(564) (2,427)

20,165

21 419

396,934

(3~)

398,913
10,718

87,729

86,684
~8250

Total ~14 2$ ~1625 34~ $64765 592 "94

Deductlonst

Payments-ised of coastructioa

Operating ex peaditures

Psymeat of priacipal
laterest paid
Premium aad iaterest paid oa iavestmeat purchases

Other

1,152

11~5
169,689

692
217

12329

10+74

167

15

770

2,481
IO+89
II~S

2019813
859~ll

Total

Bslaace at Juae 30, 1993

I 496

76

~1$ 1 93

~125 562

167

~7339 ~19276

~32 7

34 673

This schedule summarixes the receipts sad disbursemeats ia funds required under the Boad ladenture aad has been prepared from the trust statcmeats. Tbe bslsaccs ia tbe I'unde consist of cash sad iavestmeabI

at oriSInd cost. These bdsaccs do aot iaclude accrued iaterest receivable of $2,671 sad $3,142 at Juae 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively, aor do they iaclude total amortixed net iavestmeat discouat of $ 1,003

aad invcstmeat premiurs of $290 at Juae 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

HOOVER UPRATING PROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL BALANCE SHEET
'In thousands)

ASSETS

1993
une 30

1992

Special funds:
Investments
Advances for capacity and energy, net
Interest receivable
Cash and cash equivalents

812,965
14,319

179
1 399

28 862

8 13,295
14,360

234
1 998

29 887

Accounts receivable

Costs recoverable from future billings to participants

Unamortized debt expenses, less accumulated
amortization of 8487 and 8284

4,556

3 899

3,547

3 813

37 017 37 248

LIABILITIES

Long-term debt

Current liabilities:
Long-term debt due within one year
Accrued interest
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

35 529

905
542

41

1 488

36 351

310
545

42

897

Commitments and contingencies

37 017 37 248

See notes to financial statements.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

HOOVER UPRATING PROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

(In thousands)

Year Ended une 30
1993 1992

Operating revenue:
Sales of electric energy

Operating expenses:

Capacity charges

Energy charges
Other operations
Reimbursement of advances for capacity and energy

Total operating expenses

Operating income

Investment income

2 922

1,130
697
290

83

2 200

722

732

3 731

967
686
320

5 714

7 687

(3,956)

1 254

Income before debt expense

Debt expense

Costs recoverable from future
billings to participants

1,454

2 46$

~1009

(2,702)

2 481

5 183

See notes to financial statements.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

HOOVER UPRATING PROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)
Y~Ed

1993 1992

Cash flows from operating activities:
Costs recoverable from future billings to participants
Adjustments to arrive at net cash used for operating activities-

Amortization of debt costs

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Interest receivable
Accounts receivable
Other assets

Accrued interest
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

292 260

55
1

5

(3)
1

(26)
4

(3)
(144)~13

(81,009) ($ 5,183)

Net cash used for operating activities 660 5 107

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments
Advances for capacity and energy, net

Net cash provided by investing activities

(10,680)
11,010

41

371

(22,239)
21,634

1 040

435

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds from sale of refunding bonds

Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds
Payment for bond issue costs

Repayment of principal on long-term debt 310

30,687
(30,754)

(567)

Net cash used, for capital and related financing activities ~310 ~634

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

(599)

1 998

~1399

(5,306)

'304

l 998

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during year for interest (net of amount capitalized) ~2174 2 365

See notes to financial statements.
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SOUTHERN C IA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

HO VPRATING PROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF RECEIPIS AND DISBURSEMENTS
IN FUNDS REQUIRED BY THE BOND INDENTURE

YEAR ENDED UNE 30 1993

(In thousands)
Interim Operating

Advance Working
Payments Revenue Capital

Fund Fund Fund

Debt

Service
Account

Debt

Service
Reserve
Account Total

Balance at June 30, 1992 tt 10 103 I 748 tt 559 t 920 tL 3082 tt 15412

Additions:
Investment earnings
Discount on investment purchases

Distribution of investment earnings
Revenue from power sales

. Distribution of revenues

Transfer of investments

Transfer for interest payment
Miscellaneous transfers

Total

740
82

261

(1,496)

16

14

(30)

1,496

186

1 682

(I)
2,922

(2,922)

31

(30)

10

14

(24)

2,922

2,318

1 5240

77
128

(176)

875
238

2,922

2,318

29 6 353

Deductions:

Advances for capacity and energy
Administrative expenditures
Interest paid
Premium and interest paid on

investment purchases

Payment of principal

1,869

4,493

310

1,869
284

4,493

28 433
310

Total 1 869 4 803 28 7 389

Balance at June 30, 1993 ~8815 I 561 1, I 560 ~1357 ~3083 ~14 376

This schedule summarizes the receipts and disbursements in funds required under the Bond Indenture and has bees prepared from the trust statements. The balances ia the funds consist of cash and investments

at orisinat cost. These balances do aot include accrued interest receivable of $ 179 and $234 at June 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively, aor do they iaclude total amortized net investment premiums of $ 12 and

$ 119 at June 30, 1993 and 1992, respecuvcly.
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ASSETS

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

MEAD-PHOENIX PROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL BALANCE SHEET

(fn thousands)

1993
une 30

1992

Utilityplant:
Construction work in progress

Special funds:
Investments
Interest receivable
Cash

5 648

89,548
3,260

5

14 247

92 813

Accounts receivable 13

Unamortized debt expenses, less
accumulated amortization of $62 '2246

LIABILITIES
8100 720 14 252

Long-term debt

Arbitrage rebate payable

96 395

942

Current liabilities:
Accrued interest
Accounts payable

Total current liabilities

3,303
80

3 383

32

52

Advances from participants 14 200

Commitments and contingencies

8100 720 14 252

See notes to financial statements.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORIZE

MEAD-PHOENIX PROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Year Ended une 30
1993 1992

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received on investments
Payment of interest on long-term debt
Payments for construction of facility
Payments for feasibility study
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments
Reimbursement from project manager

1,657
(1,651)
(5,322)

(97,384)
7,831

14 048

(174)

96

Net cash used for investing activities '80 821 ~78
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Payment for bond issue costs

Transfer of funds from Multiple Project Fund
Repayment of advances from participants
Proceeds from advances from participants
Repayment of bank loan

(2,303)
97,373

(14,249)
152

~100

Net cash presided by capital and related financing activities 80 821 52

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

~26
31

~5 ~5

See notes to financial statements,
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

MEAD-PHOENIX PROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF RECEIPIS AND DISBURSEiMENTS

IN FUNDS REQUIRED BY THE BOND INDENTURE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED UNE 30 1993

(In thousands)

Acquisition
Account

Debt
Service
Account

Debt
Service
Reserve
Account Total

Balance at June 30, 1992

Total 80 631

Additions:
Transfer from Multiple Project Fund 65,486
Investment earnings 1,097
Reimbursements of participants'dvances
from project manager 14 048

23,086
398

23 484

8,801
162

97,373
1,65?

14 048

8 963 113 078

Deductions:
Construction expenditures
Interest paid
Repayment of participants'dvances
Bond issue costs

5,322

14449
2 303

1,651

5,322
1,651

14,249
2 303

Total

Balance at June 30, 1993

21 874

~58 757

1 651

21 833

23 525 "

89 553

This schedule summarizes the receipts and disbursements in funds required under the Bond Indenture

and has been prepared from the trust statements. The balances in the funds consist of cash and

investments at original cost. These balances do not include accrued interest receivable of 33,260 at June

30, 1993.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

MEAD-ADELANTOPROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL BALANCE SHEET

UNE 30 1993

(In thousands)

ASSETS

Utilityplant:
Construction work in progress 19 910

Special funds:
Investments
Interest receivable

241,762
8 871

250 633

Accounts receivable

Unamortized debt expenses, less accumulated amortization of 8171 6 167

LIABILITIES
~276 711

Long-term debt

Arbitrage rebate payable

$265 088

2 484

Current liabilities:
Accrued interest
Accounts payable

Total current liabilities

9)082
57

9 139

Commitments and contingencies

276 711

See notes to linancial statements.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

MEAD-ADELANTOPROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED UNE 30 1993

(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received on investments
Payments of interest on long-tenn debt
Payments for construction of facility
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments

4,547
(4,540)

(19,688)
(267,782)

26 020

Net cash used for investing activities 261 443

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Payment for bond issue costs
Transfer of funds from Multiple Project Fund

(6,332)
267 775

Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities 261 443

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

See notes to financial statements,
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

MEAD-ADELANTOPROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF RECEIPT AND DISBURSEMENTS

IN FUNDS REQUIRED BY THE BOND INDENTURE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED UNE 30 1993

(In thousands)

Acquisition
Account

Debt
Service
Account

Debt
Service
Reserve
Account Total

Balance at June 30, 1992

Additions:
Transfer from Multiple Project Fund 180,087
Investment earnings 3 005

63,486
1 097

24,202
445

267,775
4 547

Total 183 092 64 583 24 647 272 322

Deductions
Construction expenditures
Interest paid
Bond issue costs

Total

19,688

6 332

26 020

4,540

4 540

19,688
4,540
6 332

30 560

Balance at June 30, 1993
1

157 072 60 043 24 647 241 762

This schedule sununarizes the receipts and disbursements in funds required under the Bond Indenture

and has been prepared from the trust statements. The balances in the funds consist of cash and

investments at original cost. These balances do not include accrued interest receivable of 88,871 at June

30, 1993.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC PO'WER AUTHORITY

MULTIPLE PROJECT FUND

SUPPLEMENTAL BALANCE SHEET

(In thousands)

1993
une 30

1992

ASSETS

Special funds:
Investments
Interest receivable

8 243,856
9 151

8 606,101
22 274

253 007 628 375

LIABILITIES

Long-term debt ~240 989 ~601 722

Arbitrage rebate payable 3,762 6,012

Current liabilities:
Accrued interest 8 256 20 641

Commitments and contingencies

~253 007 ~628 375

See notes to financial statements.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

MULTIPLE PROJECT FUND

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Year Ended
une 30

1993. 1992

Cash flows from operating activities m=
Cash flows from investing activities:

Interest received on investments
Payments of interest on long-term debt
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments

37,991
(35,088)

(2,904)
365 149

44,377
(41,281)

(3,096)

Net cash provided by investing activities 365 148

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Transfer of funds to Mead-Adelanto Project
Transfer of funds to Mead-Phoenix Project

(267,775)
~97 373

Net cash used for capital and financing. activities 365 148

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

See notes to financial statements.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

MULTIPLE PROJECT FUND
s

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

IN FUNDS REQUIRED BY THE BOND INDENTURE
k

FOR THE YEAR ENDED UNE 30 1993

(In thousands)

Balance at June 30, 1992

Proceeds
Account

600 012

Debt
Service
Account

Earnings
Account

6 089

Total

~606 101

Additions:
Investment earnings
Transfer to earnings account
Transfer to debt service account

Total

37,627
(37,627)

35 088

35 088

364
37,627

~35 088

2 903

37,991

37 991

Deductions:
Interest paid 35,088
Transfer to Mead-Phoenix Project 89,650
Transfer to Mead-Adelanto Project 267775

7 772 3

35,088
97,373

267 775

Total

Balance at June 30, 1993

392 513

~207 499

7 723

~35 088 ~1269

400 236

~243 856

This schedule summarizes the receipts and disbursements in funds required under the Bond

Indenture and has been prepared from the trust statements. The balances in the funds consist of
cash and investments at original cost. These balances do not include accrued interest receivable of

$9,151 and $22/74 at June 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

SAN JUAN PROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL BALANCESHEET

IUNE 0 g93

(In thousands)

Utilityplant
Construction work in process

ASSETS

633

Special funds:
Investments
Cash in escrow

225,382
10 000

235 382

Unamortized debt expenses

Total assets

LIABILITIES

3 833

~239 848

Long-term debt

Current liabilities
Accrued interest
Accounts payable

Total current liabilities

Advances from participants

Commitments and contingencies

Total liabilities

See notes to financial statements.

8227 569

966
1 313

2 279

10 000

~239 848
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'
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAPUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

SAN JUAN PROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED UNE 30 1993

(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investments 225 382

Net cash used for investing activities ~225 382

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds from sale of bonds

Payment of bond issue costs
Advances from participants

. 226,667
(1,285)
10000

Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities 235 382

Net increase in cash in escrow 10 000

Cash in escrow at beginning of period

Cash in escrow at end of period 3 10000

See notes to financial statements.
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SOUTHERN CAY NIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

N JUAN PROJECT

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF RECEIPIS AND DISBURSEMENTS

IN FUNDS REQUIRED BY THE BOND INDENTURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED UNE 30 1993

(In thousands)

Project
Fund

Reserve &
Revenue

~Contin en*
Operating
Reserve

Debt Service
Reserve

Debt
Service Total

Balance at June 30, 1992

Additions:
Bond proceeds 196 176

196 176

~7500

~7500

18 025

1S 025

966 226 667

966 226 667

Deductions:
Bond issue costs

Balance at June 30, 1993

1 285
1 285

~194 891 ~18 025

1 285
1 285

t966 ~225 SS2

This schedule summarizes the receipts and disbursements in funds required under the Bond Indenture and has been prepared from the trust statements. The balances in the

funds consist of cash and investments at original cost.
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